
CITY MANAGER'S /STAFF'S REPORT
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:

February 5, 2018

ITEM NO:

SUBJECT: Denial of C1aim

BACKGROUND: This claim was originally received in my office on November 27,2017

and was retumed to the claimant as insufficient. The claimant resubmimed the claim on

January 5,2018.

DISCUSSION: According to the claimant, on November 15, 2017, she was involved

in a motor vehicle accident with a City of Selma unmarked police vehicle. The accident

occurred in the parking lot located at the southwest corner of Whitson and Floral Avenues.

The claimant aieges that the City of Selma employee was at fault causing the accident.

Claimant is asking for $1,401.10 to cover the cost of repairs to her vehicle.

Upon receipt of this claim, the Program Director of Liability Claims (AIMS) reviewed this

ctilm. AIMS discussed the accident with both the claimant and the City employee. In

speaking with the claimant it was learned that the legal owner of the vehicle was the

claimani's father. The claimant had borrowed the vehicle from her father for the day

because her vehicle was in the shop. Therefore, she is not the appropriate party to file a

claim with the City. The legal owner of the vehicle, the claimant's father andlor his

insurance company would be the appropriate party and would have six months from the

date of loss to file a claim with the Ciry.

Therefore, after further consideration and review, AIMS is recommending that this claim be

placed on the Council Agenda for consideration of rejection

RECOMMENDATION: RejectionofClaim

4^t*u[.^o*-
Tesla Nason, Human Resources Analyst

0t/25/201,8
Date

tf r ' '
Date

CITY MANAGER'S/STAFF'S REPORT 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: 

ITEM NO: 

SUBJECT: Denial of Claim 

February 5, 2018 

BACKGROUND: This claim was originally received in my office on November 27, 2017 
and was returned to the claimant as insufficient. The claimant resubmitted the claim on 
January 5, 2018 . 

DISCUSSION: According to the claimant, on November 15 , 2017, she was involved 
in a motor vehicle accident with a City of Selma unmarked police vehicle . The accident 
occurred in the parking lot located at the southwest comer of Whitson and Floral Avenues . 
The claimant alleges that the City of Selma employee was at fault causing the accident. 
Claimant is asking for $1 ,401 .10 to cover the cost of repairs to her vehicle. 

Upon receipt of this claim, the Program Director of Liability Claims (AIMS) reviewed this 
claim. AIMS discussed the accident with both the claimant and the City employee. In 
speaking with the claimant it was learned that the legal owner of the vehicle was the 
claimant's father. The claimant had borrowed the vehicle from her father for the day 
because her vehicle was in the shop. Therefore, she is not the appropriate party to file a 
claim with the City . The legal owner of the vehicle, the claimant's father and/ or his 
insurance company would be the appropriate party and would have six months from the 
date of loss to file a claim with the City. 

Therefore, after further consideration and review, AIMS is recommending that this claim be 
placed on the Council Agenda for consideration of rejection. 

RECOMMENDATION: Rejection of Claim 

01125/2018 
Tesla Nason, Human Resources Analyst Date 

Henry Perea, Inte m CIty Manager Date 

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 1

reynar
Typewritten Text

reynar
Typewritten Text

reynar
Typewritten Text

reynar
Typewritten Text

reynar
Typewritten Text

reynar
Typewritten Text
1.a.



\'rsF$
.cENTRALSAT{iloaerrrN 

"*HEflEVED
NOV A'7 REC!

@tease Type Or Print) sY-6#1-
CI/IMAGAINST

Claimant's

SS#:

Claimanfs address:

Address where

Male

Date of incident/aecident;

Date injuries,.damages, or losses were iliscovered:

Ipcation of irrciden/accideat:

What are the names of the entity's who causedthis injury,

of losses

(I*i bacl, of thil fonn or separ:ate *let-ifnece*sacy to

What amount of money is clairnant seeking or, if the amount is in.excess of $1O000, which is lhe appropriale court of
jrrisdiction Notc If Superior add li,{.unicipal.Courts are consolidated, you must represent whether. it is a*limited civil case" [see
i^-------t 

^-i- 
AtnrAl

\J(,Ytilluqll uw 7r\ tI

How wasthis amornit calcukited (please itemize)?

kW
'.c

2-

did entity or ernployee do to cause-this loss, damage, or

foan or separate streaEnecessary to arswer-thisquection in d€tail-)

(Use back ofthis forro.or separate sbeet ifnecessary to answec this

Date Sigued: I l'?1't1 signature:

If signed by represeutative:

Represeritative's Name

Telephone #

Reldtionship to Claimant

Addrqss

'CENTRAL~AN JOA"QUIN·VALT.;EY··RISK-MANA:GEMENTAUT~tr.E.IVE D 
-CLAIM FORM 

NO \j '2.. ~ REC'D 
~011 

~y- ClT'f n t '-i-tM---

What amount. of. money . .is claimant . seekipg . or, .if the .amount .is .in .. excess oL$10,000, .which is _ the, appropriate .court _ of 
juriSdiction. Ncite:I£Superior and MunicipaLCourtsare consolidated, you muSt representwhether-it is li""limited civil.case" [see 
Government Code 910(f)] -

. How was' this amount calculiite<f(please itemize)? ____________________ _ 

(Use back ot this fonu-~ separate sbeetif necessary- to answer- ibis q 

Date Signed: -t--llf-' ~ ....... 2""'-JL-/_+I-"-l-· __ 'Signature: -i-. JHf~f--VJ.''-''=-'"-I--'--J,I--fI-~f___¥_C~_r_-----
If signed by representative: 

'Represeiitative's"Name _ _ ________ Address ____________ _ 

TeIephone# ___________ _ ________________ _ 

' ReliitionshiptoClaimailt _ _____ _______ ___________ _ 

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 2



DIAGRAMS

Street'lrrcidents

f
North

I

------~------~------------

~ > 

Gime-ralTMgram -----_._-

---
-- --

I 
~ 

" 

\ 
'. 
'-

~ 

: 

.. ' . ~ . .. ... 

DIAGRAMS 

tbJKm5-"\oY -

~i~:R( ~f1\Y, \P 
-\j V , ~~'AC D 

I..---

f 1; i 
U' 

it 
It -'-t-
t, 

i 

\ 
\ 
i 
\ 

~ ~ , 
';~ 
~I' 
i; 
t; 
\: 
I 

\ 
~ 

i 
! 
r 

---~ . , " 
.. _----

1-
,Nbfth 
"l '" 

i 

---------------r--,_~~ ~ 
,North : c' 

I : 
- ~ 

-
:.' -. 

, . - -------_. ---
-' ;, 

I 

" j 

, > 

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 3



CITY MANAGER'S/STAFF'S REPORT
REGULAR CITY COIJNCIL MEETING DATE:

February 5, 2018

ITEM NO:

SUBJECT: Consideration and Necessary Action on Adoption of Amended
Resolution Ratiffing Consultant Agreement for Interim City Manager
and Recruitment Services and Appointing Interim City Manager.

DISCUSSION: To accommodate requirements of the Public Employee's Retirement
System (PERS) and to make clear that our Interim City Manager is not subject to the Public
Employee's Retirement System law or program in his current position, staff is proposing
that the City Council amend its Resolution Ratiffing Consultant Agreement for Interim
City Manager and Recruitment Services and Appointing Interim City Manager. The
Resolution has been revised at the third whereas clause and in the second and third
paragraph of the Resolution simply to insert the words "in accordance with Government
Code S20300(b) to make clear to PERS that the Interim City Manager is in fact acting as an
independent contractor and is not subject to the PERS proglam or requirements of the
Public Employee's Retirement System laws.

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt amended Resolution Ratiffing Agreement for Interim
City Manager arrd Recruitment Services and Appointing Interim City Manager.

Neal E. Costanzo, City Attomey

Date

{00016377.DOC;1}

CITY MANAGER'S/STAFF'S REPORT 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: 

ITEM NO: 

February 5,2018 

SUBJECT: Consideration and Necessary Action on Adoption of Amended 
Resolution Ratifying Consultant Agreement for Interim City Manager 
and Recruitment Services and Appointing Interim City Manager. 

DISCUSSION: To accommodate requirements of the Public Employee's Retirement 
System (PERS) and to make clear that our Interim City Manager is not subject to the Public 
Employee's Retirement System law or program in his current position, staff is proposing 
that the City Council amend its Resolution Ratifying Consultant Agreement for Interim 
City Manager and Recruitment Services and Appointing Interim City Manager. The 
Resolution has been revised at the third whereas clause and in the second and third 
paragraph of the Resolution simply to insert the words "in accordance with Government 
Code §20300(b) to make clear to PERS that the Interim City Manager is in fact acting as an 
independent contractor and is not subject to the PERS program or requirements of the 
Public Employee's Retirement System laws. 

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt amended Resolution Ratifying Agreement for Interim 
City Manager and Recruitment Services and Appointing Interim City Manager. 

Neal E. Costanzo, City Attorney 

~~ Henry Perea, Int 1m CIty Manager Date 

{00016377.DOC;1} 
February 5, 2018 Council Packet 4

reynar
Typewritten Text
1.b.

reynar
Typewritten Text
/s/ Neal Costanzo						2/2/18

reynar
Typewritten Text

reynar
Typewritten Text
Date



RESOLUTTON NO.2018-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE C!ry OF SELMA
AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 2017-7OR RATIFYING CONSULTANT
AGREEMENT FOR INTERIM CITY MANAGER AND RECRUITMENT

SERVICES AND APPOINTING INTERIM CITY MANAGER

WHEREAS, the position of City Manager of the City of Selma became vacant on
November 17,2017: and

WHEREAS, the vacancy of the City Manager position occurred as a result of
action taken by the City Council at a closed session meeting on November 17,2017 at
which the City Council accepted the resignation of the City Manager and, in the same
closed session meeting, the City Council unanimously, with one member absent,
identified the individual the City Council desired to appoint as lnterim City Manager and
to conduct the search for or recruitment of a new City Manager and appointed a
committee consisting of the City Attorney and Council Member Louis Franco to
determine that individual's willingness to serve as lnterim City Manager and the terms
and conditions of that appointment; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with Government Code S20300(b), the Committee
negotiated with and concluded a tentative agreement with Perea Consulting Services to
serve as the City's lnterim City Manager, through its principal, Henry Perea, and to
conduct a recruitment or search for suitable applicants for the position of City Manager,
subject to ratification of the full City Council; and

WHEREAS, at a closed session meeting on December 4 , 2017 ,lhe City Council
authorized its Mayor to execute and the Mayor and Perea Consulting Services, through
Henry Perea, have executed the Consultant Agreement for lnterim City Manager and
Recruitment Services, which action has been announced in open session following the
closed session on December 4, 201 7.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

1 . The foregoing recitals are true and correct.

2. ln accordance with Government Code S20300(b), the Consultant
Agreement for lnterim City Manager and Recruitment Services executed by the Mayor
upon approval of a majority of the City Council, pursuant to Government Code $53262,

{00016242.DOCX;2}

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-_ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SELMA 
AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 2017-70R RATIFYING CONSULTANT 
AGREEMENT FOR INTERIM CITY MANAGER AND RECRUITMENT 

SERVICES AND APPOINTING INTERIM CITY MANAGER 

WHEREAS, the position of City Manager of the City of Selma became vacant on 
November 17, 2017; and 

WHEREAS, the vacancy of the City Manager position occurred as a result of 
action taken by the City Council at a closed session meeting on November 17, 2017 at 
which the City Council accepted the resignation of the City Manager and, in the same 
closed session meeting, the City Council unanimously, with one member absent, 
identified the individual the City Council desired to appoint as Interim City Manager and 
to conduct the search for or recruitment of a new City Manager and appointed a 
committee consisting of the City Attorney and Council Member Louis Franco to 
determine that individual's willingness to serve as Interim City Manager and the terms 
and conditions of that appointment; and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with Government Code §20300(b), the Committee 
negotiated with and concluded a tentative agreement with Perea Consulting Services to 
serve as the City's Interim City Manager, through its principal, Henry Perea, and to 
conduct a recruitment or search for suitable applicants for the position of City Manager, 
subject to ratification of the full City Council; and 

WHEREAS, at a closed session meeting on December 4, 2017, the City Council 
authorized its Mayor to execute and the Mayor and Perea Consulting Services, through 
Henry Perea, have executed the Consultant Agreement for Interim City Manager and 
Recruitment Services, which action has been announced in open session following the 
closed session on December 4,2017. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct. 

2. In accordance with Government Code §20300(b), the Consultant 
Agreement for Interim City Manager and Recruitment Services executed by the Mayor 
upon approval of a majority of the City Council , pursuant to Government Code §53262, 

{00016242.DOCX;2} 

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 5



is hereby ratified. Copies of said Agreement shall be made available to the public upon
request.

3. ln accordance with Government Code S20300(b), the Council appoints
Henry Perea, as principal of Perea Consulting Services, as lnterim City Manager of the
City of Selma to serve as such according to the terms and conditions contained in the
aforementioned Consultant Agreement for lnterim City Manager and Recruitment
Services.

The foregoing Resolution was duly approved by the Selma City Council at a regular
meeting held on the _ day of, 2018, by the following vote, to wit:

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:
NOES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:
ABSTAIN: COUNCIL MEMBERS:
ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

Jim Avalos
Mayor of the City of Selma

ATTEST:

Reyna Rivera
City of Clerk of the City of Selma

{00016242.DOCX;2}

is hereby ratified . Copies of said Agreement shall be made available to the public upon 
request. 

3. In accordance with Government Code §20300(b), the Council appoints 
Henry Perea, as principal of Perea Consulting Services, as Interim City Manager of the 
City of Selma to serve as such according to the terms and conditions contained in the 
aforementioned Consultant Agreement for Interim City Manager and Recruitment 
Services. 

******************************* 

The foregoing Resolution was duly approved by the Selma City Council at a regular 
meeting held on the _ day of, 2018, by the following vote, to wit: 

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS: 
NOES: COUNCIL MEMBERS: 
ABSTAIN: COUNCIL MEMBERS: 
ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

Jim Avalos 
Mayor of the City of Selma 

ATTEST: 

Reyna Rivera 
City of Clerk of the City of Selma 

{OOO 16242. DOCX;2} 
February 5, 2018 Council Packet 6



\Il

RESOLUTION NO. 2017 _ 7OR

A RESOLUTION OF TI{E CITY COI'NCIL OF THE CITY OF SELMA
RATIFYING CONST'LTAIVT AGREBMENT FOR INTERIM CITY MANAGER

AND RECRTIITMENT SERYICES AT{D APPOINTING
INTERIM CITY MANAGER

WIIEREAS, the position of City Manager of the City of Selma became vacant on

November 17,2017; and

WIIEREAS, the vacancy of the City Manager position occurred as a result of action

taken by the City Council at a closed session meeting on November 17,2017 at which the

City Council accepted the resignation of the City Manager and, in the same closed session

meeting, the City Council unanimously, with one member absent, identified the individual

the City Council desired to appoint as Interim City Manager and to conduct the search for

or recnritment of a new City Manager and appointed a committee consisting of the City

Attorney and Council Member Louis Franco to determine that individual's willingness to

serve as Interim City Manager and the terms and conditions of that appointment; and

WHEREAS, the Committee negotiated with and concluded a tentative agreement

with Perea Consulting Services to serve as the City's Interim City Manager, through its

principal, Henry Perea, and to conduct a recnritment or search for suitable applicants for the

position of City Manager, subject to ratification of the full City Council; and

WIIEREAS, at a closed session meeting on December 4,2017, the City Council

authorized its Mayor to execute and the Mayor and Perea Consulting Services, through

Henry Perea, have executed *re Consultant Agreement for Interim City Manager and

Recruitment Services, which action has been announced in open session following the

closed session on December 4,2017.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLO\ilS:

l. The foregoing recitals are true and correct.

2. The Consultant Agreement for Interim Ciry Manager and Recruitment
Services executed by the Mayor upon approval of a majority of the City Council, pursuant

to Government Code 953262, is hereby ratified. Copies of said Agreement shall be made

available to the public upon request.

poo16242.DOCX;1)

RESOLUTION NO. 2017 - 70R 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SELMA 
RATIFYING CONSULTANT AGREEMENT FOR INTERIM CITY MANAGER 

AND RECRUITMENT SERVICES AND APPOINTING 
INTERIM CITY MANAGER 

WHEREAS, the position of City Manager of the City of Selma became vacant on 
November 17, 2017; and 

WHEREAS, the vacancy of the City Manager position occurred as a result of action 
taken by the City Council at a closed session meeting on November 17, 2017 at which the 
City Council accepted the resignation of the City Manager and, in the same closed session 
meeting, the City Council unanimously, with one member absent, identified the individual 
the City Council desired to appoint as Interim City Manager and to conduct the search for 
or recruitment of a new City Manager and appointed a committee consisting of the City 
Attorney and Council Member Louis Franco to determine that individual's willingness to 
serve as Interim City Manager and the terms and conditions of that appointment; and 

WHEREAS, the Committee negotiated with and concluded a tentative agreement 
with Perea Consulting Services to serve as the City's Interim City Manager, through its 
principal, Henry Perea, and to conduct a recruitment or search for suitable applicants for the 
position of City Manager, subject to ratification of the full City Council; and 

WHEREAS, at a closed session meeting on December 4,2017, the City Council 
authorized its Mayor to execute and the Mayor and Perea Consulting Services, through 
Henry Perea, have executed the Consultant Agreement for Interim City Manager and 
Recruitment Services, which action has been announced in open session following the 
closed session on December 4, 2017. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct. 

2. The Consultant Agreement for Interim City Manager and Recruitment 
Services executed by the Mayor upon approval of a majority of the City Council, pursuant 
to Government Code §53262, is hereby ratified. Copies of said Agreement shall be made 
available to the public upon request. 

{00016242.DOCX;1} 

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 7



3. The Council appoins Henry Perea, as principal of Perea Consulting Services,

as Interim City Manager of the City of Selma to serve as such according to the terms and

conditions contained in the aforementioned Consultant Agreement for Interim City

Manager and Recruitment Services.

*******************************

\,,

The foregoing Resolution was duly approved by the Selma City Council at a regular
meeting held on the 4'h day of December 2017, by the following vote, to wit:

AYES: 5 COUNCIL MEMBERS: Den, Robertson, Franco, Montijo, Avalos
NOES: 0 COUNCIL MEMBERS: None
ABSTAIN: O COUNCIL MEMBERS: NONC

ABSENT: O COIJNCIL MEMBERS: NONC

ul*rAvalos
Mayor of the City of Selma

ATTEST:

City of Clerk of the City of Selma

{00016242.DOCX;1}

3. The Council appoints Henry Perea, as principal of Perea Consulting Services, 
as Interim City Manager of the City of Selma to serve as such according to the terms and 
conditions contained in the aforementioned Consultant Agreement for Interim City 
Manager and Recruitment Services. 

******************************* 

The foregoing Resolution was duly approved by the Selma City Council at a regular 
meeting held on the 4th day of December 2017, by the following vote, to wit: 

AYES: 5 COUNCIL MEMBERS: Derr, Robertson, Franco, Montijo, Avalos 
NOES: o COUNCIL MEMBERS: None 
ABSTAIN: o COUNCIL MEMBERS: None 
ABSENT: o COUNCIL MEMBERS: None 

J.-. C-L 
Jim Avalos 
Mayor of the City of Selma 

ATTEST: 

~ IZivMA Rey~ 
City of Clerk of the City of Selma 

{00016242.DOCX;1} 

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 8



CONSULTANT AGREEMENT FOR INTERIM CITY i'ANAGER AND
RECRUITMENT SERVICES

This consultant Agreem-e1t for lnterim city Manager and Recruitment services is

entered into on November el , 20't7, between the City of Selma (City) and Perea

Consulting Services (pCS). lnrconsiOeration of the mutual promises and conditions contained

below, City and PCS agree as follows:

1. Retention. City agrees to hire PCS to render services as the City's lnterim City

Manager anO to[-nduct a iecruitment or search for suitable applicants for the position of City

Manaler of the City of Selma on the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement and PCS

agr".i to perform iuch services on the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement.

2. Term. This Agreement shall be for an indefinite term and shall conclude either on

termination of th-e AgreemJnt as set forth in paragraph 6 below or upon the appointment of an

individual to serve as City Manager of the City of Selma'

3. Services. PCS shall serye as the lnterim city Manager of the city ln that

capacity, Pcs shall have those powers and duties set forth in the city's Municipal code
reliting to the position of City Manager. The City Council shall have the power to determine

such other specific duties and responsibilities which PCS will perform, including butnot limited

to, executive direction of the successor to the dissolved Selma Redevelopment Agency. ln
addition, PCS shall provide services related to the recruitment and selection of a new City
Manager for the City. The means and manner by which PCS shall perform such services,

dutiesand responsibilities shall be determined in the sole discretion of PCS.

4. Comoensation. PCS shall receive the following compensation for providing

services as lnterim City Manager of the City and conducting the recruitment for selection of a
new City Manager of the City of Selma in exchange for the sum of ten thousand dollars
($10,000.00) per month, which amount shall be pro-rated based on a thirty (30) day month' for
any time period during which the services proscribed by this Agreement are performed for less
than any one month. ln addition, PCS shall report to the City Finance Depa(ment all costs
incurred in connection with conducting the recruitment or solicitation of applicants for
employment as City Manager of the City of Selma and the City shall pay such costs within ten
(10) days of receipt of such claim for payment.

5. lndeoendent Contrac{or. PCS is and shall perform the services provided for by
this Agreement as an lndependent Contractor. PCS is engaged to render the service
described herein to City and any payments made by City are compensation solely for the
services rendered. Neither PCS its officers, employees, agents, contractors or representatives
shall obtain any right to retirement or any other benefit that accrues to City Employees.

CONSULTANT AGREEMENT FOR INTERIM CITY MANAGER AND 
RECRUITMENT SERVICES 

This Consultant Agreement for Interim City Manager and Recruitment Services is 
entered into on November 8.1 ,2017, between the City of Selma (City) and Perea 
Consulting Services (PCS). In consideration of the mutual promises and conditions contained 
below, City and PCS agree as follows: 

1. Retention. City agrees to hire PCS to render services as the City's Interim City 
Manager and to conduct a recruitment or search for suitable applicants for the position of City 
Manager of the City of Selma on the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement and PCS 
agrees to perform such services on the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement. 

2. Term. This Agreement shall be for an indefinite term and shall conclude either on 
termination of the Agreement as set forth in paragraph 6 below or upon the appointment of an 
individual to serve as City Manager of the City of Selma. 

3. Services. PCS shall serve as the Interim City Manager of the City. In that 
capacity, PCS shall have those powers and duties set forth in the City's Municipal Code 
relating to the position of City Manager. The City Council shall have the power to determine 
such other specific duties and responsibilities which PCS will perform, including but not limited 
to, executive direction of the successor to the dissolved Selma Redevelopment Agency. In 
addition, PCS shall provide services related to the recruitment and selection of a new City 
Manager for the City. The means and manner by which PCS shall perform such services, 
duties and responsibilities shall be determined in the sole discretion of PCS. 

4. Compensation. PCS shall receive the following compensation for providing 
services as Interim City Manager of the City and conducting the recruitment for selection of a 
new City Manager of the City of Selma in exchange for the sum of ten thousand dollars 
($10,000.00) per month, which amount shall be pro-rated based on a thirty (30) day month, for 
any time period during which the services proscribed by this Agreement are performed for less 
than anyone month. In addition, PCS shall report to the City Finance Department all costs 
incurred in connection with conducting the recruitment or solicitation of applicants for 
employment as City Manager of the City of Selma and the City shall pay such costs within ten 
(10) days of receipt of such claim for payment. 

5. Independent Contractor. PCS is and shall perform the services provided for by 
this Agreement as an Independent Contractor. PCS is engaged to render the service 
described herein to City and any payments made by City are compensation solely for the 
services rendered. Neither PCS its officers, employees, agents, contractors or representatives 
shall obtain any right to retirement or any other benefit that accrues to City Employees. 

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 9



6. Temination. Either City or PCS may terminate this Agreement at any time on the
giving of ten tt0j Oais written notice. This Agreement shall automatically terminate on the

City's appointment of a City Manager.

7. Reimbursement. City shall reimburse PCS according to standard City practices,

and City Council pieapproved activities in addition thereto, for all actual and necessary

expenses PCS incurs in the performance of its services, including those incurred when

traveling on business pertaining to the City.

8. Non-Assionment. PCS's seryices, duties and obligations under this Agreement

are personaland not assignable.

g. Entire Aqreemerl,t. This Agreement contains the entire Agreement and

understanding between the Parties and contains all of the terms and conditions of the Parties

Agreement. fnis Agreement is the complete and final expression of the Parties Agreement and

srJpersedes all piior and contemporaneous oral or written negotiations, discussions,

representations or agreements, if any. PCS acknowledges that it has not relied on any
promises, statements, representations or warranties except as set forth expressly in this

document. This Agreement and any and allterms and conditions contained herein may only be

changed, revoked, amended or superseded by a written document signed by both PCS and

the Mayor following approval of the City Council.

10. Governing Law. This Agreement will be govemed by and construed in
accordance with laws of the State of California.

11. No Waiver. No Parties' failure to enforce any provision or provisions of this
Agreement will be construed in any as a waiver of any such provision or provisions, or prevent

that Party from thereafter from enforcing each and every provision of this Agreement.

12. Partial lnvaliditv. The invalidi$ or enforceability of and provision or portion of this
Agreement will not affect the validity or enforceability of the other provisions of this Agreement.

13. lnteroretation. No interpretation or construction of any provision of this
Agreement will be influenced by the identity drafting the Agreement.

14. Paraoraoh Headings. Paragraph Headings used in this Agreement are for
convenience only and shall not be considered a part of the terms of the Agreement.

lN WITNESS WHEREOF the Parties have executed this Agreement.

)cer'rkr
Date: Norvrgnrber '{ , zotl-'f--'

6. Termination. Either City or PCS may terminate this Agreement at any time on the 
giving of ten (10) days written notice. This Agreement shall automatically terminate on the 
City's appointment of a City Manager. 

7. Reimbursement. City shall reimburse PCS according to standard City practices, 
and City Council preapproved activities in addition thereto, for all actual and necessary 
expenses PCS incurs in the performance of its services, including those incurred when 
traveling on business pertaining to the City. 

8. Non-Assignment. PCS's services, duties and obligations under this Agreement 
are personal and not assignable. 

9. Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire Agreement and 
understanding between the Parties and contains all of the terms and conditions of the Parties 
Agreement. This Agreement is the complete and final expression of the Parties Agreement and 
supersedes all prior and contemporaneous oral or written negotiations, discussions, 
representations or agreements, if any. PCS acknowledges that it has not relied on any 
promises, statements, representations or warranties except as set forth expressly in this 
document. This Agreement and any and all terms and conditions contained herein may only be 
changed, revoked, amended or superseded by a written document signed by both pes and 
the Mayor following approval of the City Council. 

10. Governing Law. This Agreement will be governed by and construed in 
accordance with laws of the State of California. 

11. No Waiver. No Parties' failure to enforce any provision or provisions of this 
Agreement will be construed in any as a waiver of any such provision or provisions, or prevent 
that Party from thereafter from enforcing each and every provision of this Agreement. 

12. Partial Invalidity. The invalidity or enforceability of and provision or portion of this 
Agreement will not affect the validity or enforceability of the other proviSions of this Agreement. 

13. Interpretation. No interpretation or construction of any provision of this 
Agreement will be influenced by the identity drafting the Agreement. 

14. Paragraph Headings. Paragraph Headings used in this Agreement are for 
convenience only and shall not be considered a part of the terms of the Agreement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Parties have executed this Agreement. 

l':tt.t.M.~ 
Date: NO'llel iiber -1-, 2017 

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 10



ATTEST:

ylJrwU^,aUt
Rfirna RirJ6ra, City Clerk

Date: November #"p ,2017

E. Costanzo, Ci$ Attorney

ATTEST: 

~ .'I!tvrbA-
R&'na Ri ra, City Clerk 

APR ~ED AS TO FORM: 

eal E. Costanzo, City Attorney I 

Date: November /)'0,2017 
PER. EA. c~ SE.RVICE , b 
By: Henry Perea 

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 11



CHECK 

NUMBE

CHECK 

DATE
STATUS VENDOR NAME CHECK DESCRIPTON CATEGORY AMOUNT

70097 01/04/2018 Printed U.S. BANK CORPORATE PMT SYSTEM CALCARD CHARGES 11/23-12/22/17 23,070.28

70098 01/04/2018 Printed VALLEY MEDICAL TRANSPORTATION BUSINESS LIC OVERPAYMENT REIMB 76.00

70099 01/04/2018 Printed VERIZON WIRELESS AIRCARDS 11/19/17-12/18/17 731.07

70100 01/04/2018 Printed WASTE MANAGEMENT-USA WASTE GARBAGE-NOVEMBER 2017 113,390.21

70101 01/18/2018 Printed 3SFIRE, LLC FORCIBLE ENTRY DOOR INSTALL & 

SECOND PYMNT-FIRE TRAINING BLDG

17,263.90

70102 01/18/2018 Printed ADVENTIST HEALTH AMBULANCE OVERPAYMENT REIMB 140.42

70103 01/18/2018 Printed ADVENTIST MEDICAL CENTER AMBULANCE OVERPAYMENT REIMB 1,710.60

70104 01/18/2018 Printed AIRGAS USA LLC OXYGEN CYLINDER RENTAL 531.11

70105 01/18/2018 Printed ALLWIRE, INC STREET LIGHT REPAIR WIRE 641.11

70106 01/18/2018 Printed AT&T TELEPHONE SERVICE-DECEMBER 17 352.85

70107 01/18/2018 Printed AT&T TELEPHONE SERVICE-JANUARY 18 1,370.93

70108 01/18/2018 Printed AT&T TELEPHONE SERVICE-JANUARY 18 151.75

70109 01/18/2018 Printed AT&T TELEPHONE SERVICE-JANUARY 18 145.91

70110 01/18/2018 Printed AT&T MOBILITY TELEPHONE-MDT'S 12/3-1/2/18 3,031.86

70111 01/18/2018 Printed BENNETT & BENNETT, INC. MISC IRRIGATION SUPPLIES 4.96

70112 01/18/2018 Printed CADDYSHACK RODENT SERVICE, LLC PIONEER VILLAGE SQUIRREL ABATEMENT 1,312.19

70113 01/18/2018 Printed CALIFORNIA WATER SERVICE WATER SERIVCE-DECEMBER 2017 10,526.82

70114 01/18/2018 Printed CALVIVA HEALTH AMBULANCE OVERPAYMENT REIMB 378.45

70115 01/18/2018 Printed CDCE INCORPORATED MDT MONTHLY LEASE-PD 970.00

70116 01/18/2018 Printed CITY OF FRESNO RANGE USE 504.00

70117 01/18/2018 Printed CITY OF SANGER FIRE DEPARTMENT CONSULTING FOR IGT JUN-DEC 17 2,137.50

70118 01/18/2018 Printed COMCAST INTERNET SERVICE-JAN 2018 821.45

70119 01/18/2018 Printed COOK'S COMMUNICATION CORP OUTFIITING UNITS 196-198 45,929.59

70120 01/18/2018 Printed CORELOGIC SOLUTIONS LLC REALQUEST SERVICE-DEC 17 481.25

70121 01/18/2018 Printed COUNTY OF FRESNO TREASURER GIS TELECOMMUNICATION CHARGES 71.91

70122 01/18/2018 Printed DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH CARE AMBULANCE OVERPAYMENT REIMB 106.38

70123 01/18/2018 Printed DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE FINGERPRINTS-DEC 17 559.00

70124 01/18/2018 Printed DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION SIGNALS & LIGHTING OCT-DEC 17 2,436.36

70125 01/18/2018 Printed ENTENMANN-ROVIN CO. SELMA POLICE DEPT BADGES 343.80

70126 01/18/2018 Printed FEHR & PEERS ATP PROJECT 10/28-11/24/17 G 1,460.00

70127 01/18/2018 Printed FRESNO CO TREASURER-SHERIFF CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION 1,760.12

70128 01/18/2018 Printed FRUSA EMS LLC AMBULANCE BILLING-DECEMBER 17 7,390.71

70129 01/18/2018 Void

70130 01/18/2018 Void

70131 01/18/2018 Printed G&K SERVICES LINEN/UNIFORM SERVICE-DEC 17 539.76

70132 01/18/2018 Printed MAGNOLIA S. JIMENEZ GALLARDO PHLEBOTOMY SERVICE 18-0027 50.00

70133 01/18/2018 Printed GEE MANUFACTURING, INC. SIGN FOR TRAINING CENTER & GALV PLATES 603.95

70134 01/18/2018 Printed HEALTH NET AMBULANCE OVERPAYMENT REIMB 112.77

70135 01/18/2018 Printed HEALTHEDGE ADMINISTRATORS INC. DENTAL 1/3/18 2,870.60

70136 01/18/2018 Printed HEALTHEDGE ADMINISTRATORS INC. DENTAL 1/10/18 1,561.64

70137 01/18/2018 Printed HEALTHEDGE ADMINISTRATORS INC. DENTAL 12/27/17 1,678.00

70138 01/18/2018 Printed HEALTHEDGE ADMINISTRATORS INC. ADMINISTRATIVE FEES-FEB 2018 672.53

70139 01/18/2018 Printed HEALTHWISE SERVICES KIOSK MEDICAL WASTE SERVICE R 150.00

70140 01/18/2018 Printed HEWLETT-PACKARD FINANCIAL LEASE FOR SERVERS/NIMBLE STORAGE 3,485.02

70141 01/18/2018 Printed KIMBERLY HOUSTON ARISTOCAT SUPPLIES REIMB. 18.10

70142 01/18/2018 Printed HUMANA AMBULANCE OVERPAYMENT REIMB 459.31

70143 01/18/2018 Printed ANNA M JAIMES -J&A DRUG & 

ALCOHOL TESTING

EMPLOYEE DRUG TESTING-PD POST R 217.00

70144 01/18/2018 Printed LEAGUE OF CALIFORNIA CITIES CITY MANAGER MAGAZINE AD 1,475.00

70145 01/18/2018 Printed LEE CENTRAL CALIFORNIA EMPLOYMENT ADS-POLICE CLERK 267.59

70146 01/18/2018 Printed LOGISTICARE AMBULANCE OVERPAYMENT REIMB 178.55

70147 01/18/2018 Printed LOGISTICARE AMBULANCE OVERPAYMENT REIMB 175.00

70148 01/18/2018 Printed LOGISTICARE AMBULANCE OVERPAYMENT REIMB 178.55

70149 01/18/2018 Printed LOGISTICARE AMBULANCE OVERPAYMENT REIMB 160.80

70150 01/18/2018 Printed LOGISTICARE AMBULANCE OVERPAYMENT REIMB 178.55

70151 01/18/2018 Printed LOGISTICARE AMBULANCE OVERPAYMENT REIMB 131.63

70152 01/18/2018 Printed LOGISTICARE AMBULANCE OVERPAYMENT REIMB 146.60

70153 01/18/2018 Printed LOSS PROTECTION AND 

INVESTIGATION

MONTHLY SERVICE OF CONTAINERS 160.00

CHECK REGISTER REPORT

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 12

reynar
Typewritten Text
1.c.



CHECK 

NUMBE

CHECK 

DATE
STATUS VENDOR NAME CHECK DESCRIPTON CATEGORY AMOUNT

CHECK REGISTER REPORT

70154 01/18/2018 Printed JAMES MCDONNELL HUNCHBACK COSTUME REIMB. 2,999.63

70155 01/18/2018 Printed KYLE MCGUIRE PHLEBOTOMY SERVICE 18-0110 50.00

70156 01/18/2018 Printed METRO UNIFORM POLICE/FIRE REVOLVING ACCT 1,414.37

70157 01/18/2018 Printed OFFICE DEPOT, INC. OFFICE SUPPLIES 550.84

70158 01/18/2018 Printed ROBERT PETERSEN GYM MEMBERSHIP REIMBURSEMENT 150.00

70159 01/18/2018 Printed PG&E UTILITIES-JANUARY 2018 20,933.52

70160 01/18/2018 Printed PHYSIO-CONTROL, INC LIFE PACK MAINT 1/1-3/31/18 1,536.21

70161 01/18/2018 Printed POLYGRAPH PROFESSIONALS POLYGRAPH EXAMS-PD 1,600.00

70162 01/18/2018 Printed SAMPSON,SAMPSON, AND 

PATTERSON

ACCOUNTING SERVICES-DEC 17 14,275.00

70163 01/18/2018 Printed SAVING ALL CHILDREN-FAMILY 

HEALING CENTER

MDIC INTERVIEW #17-5028 200.00

70164 01/18/2018 Printed SCOTT'S PPE RECON, INC. HOSE FOR PUMP 21.70

70165 01/18/2018 Printed STERICYCLE, INC. SERI-SAFE OSHA COMPLIANCE 150.45

70166 01/18/2018 Printed SUN LIFE EMPLOYEE INSURANCE-FEB 2018 1,085.09

70167 01/18/2018 Printed SUPERIOR VISION INSURANCE INC VISION INSURANCE PREM-JAN 18 1,667.38

70168 01/18/2018 Printed TAG-AMS, INC. ANNUAL RENEWAL FEE-RANDOM DRUG TESTING 300.00

70169 01/18/2018 Printed THE VINCENT COMPANY PV ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 1,000.00

70170 01/18/2018 Printed THOMSON REUTERS-WEST CA PENAL CODE PAMPHLETS & CD 538.58

70171 01/18/2018 Printed TRANS UNION CORPORATION PRE EMPLOYMENT CREDIT CHECKS 41.10

70172 01/18/2018 Printed TULARE CO JAIL INDUSTRIES MALTIESE CROSS SIGNS/FF OF THE 

YEAR PLAQUE

242.44

70173 01/18/2018 Printed TYMCO INC STREET SWEEPER PAYMENT 13,248.72

70174 01/18/2018 Printed UNITED HEALTHCARE AMBULANCE OVERPAYMENT REIMB 1,864.20

70175 01/18/2018 Printed UNITY IT MDT MANAGED SERVICES-NOV 17 1,903.05

70176 01/18/2018 Printed VALLEY NETWORK SOLUTIONS INC. NETCARE FOR FEBRUARY 2018 5,675.00

70177 01/18/2018 Printed VINCENT COMMUNICATIONS INC RADIO REPAIR 1,229.09

70178 01/18/2018 Printed DANIEL VIVEROS REPAIR DAMAGED LINK FENCE AT CITY YARD 1,300.00

70179 01/18/2018 Printed WASTE MANAGEMENT-USA WASTE GARBAGE-DECEMBER 2017 112,017.48

70180 01/18/2018 Printed WILLEMS COMMERCIAL PRINTING CM RECRUITMENT 

BROCHURE/SPRING AWAKENING 

POSTCARDS

306.11

70181 01/18/2018 Printed ROBINA WRIGHT ARCHITECT & ASSOC PLAN CHECK 2883 HIGHLAND 3,075.00

70182 01/18/2018 Printed ZEE MEDICAL SERVICE CO. FIRST AID SUPPLIES-PD 125.13

70183 01/18/2018 Printed ZOLL DATA SYSTEMS INC MAINT CONTRACT-FD LIFE PAK 630.00

70184 01/23/2018 Printed PG&E LINCOLN PARK RESTROOM METER 2,500.00

TOTAL 447,903.53

Grant:  G          PD Station Bond: PDSB              PD State Appropriation:  PDSA              Reimbursement:  R

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 13

reynar
Typewritten Text
1.c



EMPLOYEE NAME

TRANSACTION 

DATE VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION OF PURCHASE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT

CALEB GARCIA 12/12/2017 BLACK BEAR, BAKERSFIELD FOOD 100-2100-600.250.000                   17.75 

CALEB GARCIA 12/13/2017 SPRINGHILL SUITES, BAKERSFIELD LODGING 100-2100-600.250.000                 112.06 

CALEB GARCIA 12/12/2017 BLACK ANGUS, BAKERSFIELD CA FOOD 100-2100-600.250.000                   13.51 

CALEB GARCIA 11/28/2017 SHELL , MADERA FUEL 701-9200-600.257.000                   36.00 

CALEB GARCIA 12/15/2017 CLINGAN'S FUEL, SQUAW VALLEY FUEL 701-9200-600.257.000                   45.43 

CITY OF SELMA SNG RES 1 12/6/2017 DENNYS DINNER-TRAINING CLASS 295-2525-610.915.000                   15.35 

CITY OF SELMA SNG RES 1 12/6/2017 PILOT FUEL-TRAINING CLASS 701-9200-600.257.000                   20.86 

CITY OF SELMA SNG RES 2 12/5/2017 TA WHELLER RIDGE FUEL-THOMAS FIRE 701-9200-600.257.000                   63.01 

CITY OF SELMA SNG RES 3 12/7/2017 SHELL OIL FUEL-THOMAS FIRE 701-9200-600.257.000                   49.08 

CITY OF SELMA STATION 1 12/19/2017 OFFICE MAX AIR COMPRESSOR STATION 1 100-2500-600.375.000                   62.89 

CITY OF SELMA STATION 1 12/19/2018 HOME DEPOT FITTING FOR AIR COMPRESSOR 100-2500-600.375.000                   23.75 

CITY OF SELMA STATION 1 12/19/2017 HOME DEPOT CALENDARS FOR BOTH STATIONS 100-2525-600.250.000                 148.70 

CITY OF SELMA STATION 2 11/21/2017 HOME DEPOT SUPPLIES FOR USAR TRAILER 100-2500-600.375.000                   69.24 

CITY OF SELMA STATION 2 12/16/2017 HOME DEPOT PART FOR AIR COMPRESSOR 100-2500-600.375.000                     8.28 

DAVID LEWIS 11/22/2017 PITNEY BOWES 765-9 INK CARTRIDGE FOR POSTAGE MACHINE 100-1600-600.100.000                 258.15 

DEBBIE GOMEZ 12/14/2017 BATTERY JUNCTION BATTERIES FOR PATROL 100-2200-600.250.000                 188.00 

DEBBIE GOMEZ 12/8/2017 ADVOCARE FRADULENT CHARGE 800-0000-121.000.000                   72.96 

FRANK SANTILLAN 12/4/2017 BIG 5 SPORTING GOODS FRANDSEN REVOL ACCT 100-0000-123.010.000                   86.77 

FRANK SANTILLAN 12/9/2017 JT MARKS SANTILLAN REVOLVING ACCT 100-0000-123.010.000                   37.95 

FRANK SANTILLAN 12/9/2017 ALPHA MOTO SANTILLAN REVOLVING ACCT 100-0000-123.010.000                   48.50 

FRANK SANTILLAN 12/12/2017 UNIFORMS WARESHOUSE MARES REVOLVING ACCT JACKET 100-0000-123.010.000                   59.03 

FRANK SANTILLAN 12/12/2017 UNIFORMS WAREHOUSE SANTILLAN REVOLVING ACCT 100-0000-123.010.000                   42.16 

FRANK SANTILLAN 12/14/2017 WISH SANTILLAN REVOLVING ACCT 100-0000-123.010.000                   20.00 

FRANK SANTILLAN 12/18/2017 WISH SANTILLAN REVOLVING ACCT 100-0000-123.010.000                   26.00 

FRANK SANTILLAN 12/9/2017 AUTOZONE PD VEH CLEANING SUPPLIES 100-2200-600.250.000                   19.81 

FRANK SANTILLAN 12/4/2017 SEA PRODUCTS BOOT POLISHER TIPS, PAT BRIEFING 100-2200-600.250.000                   49.94 

FRANK SANTILLAN 12/5/2017 UNIFORMS WARESHOUSE VIP EQUIPMENT 111-2200-600.250.000                 249.19 

FRANK SANTILLAN 12/5/2017 UNIQUELY YOURS VIP ALERATIONS 111-2200-600.250.000                   20.00 

FRANK SANTILLAN 12/10/2017 OFFICE MAX VIP BINDER AND DIVIDERS 111-2200-600.250.000                   43.30 

FRANK SANTILLAN 12/12/2017 UNIFORMS WAREHOUSE VIP EQUIPMENT 111-2200-600.250.000                   18.07 

FRANK SANTILLAN 12/18/2017 UNIQUELY YOURS VIP ALERATIONS 111-2200-600.250.000                   20.00 

FRANKIE OLIVARES 12/13/2017 GRANT WRITING USA GRANT WRITING TRAINING COURSE 100-1550-610.915.000                 405.00 

GILBERT CANTU 12/15/2017 OFFICE MAX BINDERS FOR BACKGROUNDS 100-2100-600-250.000                   23.82 

GREG GARNER 11/30/2017 CPCA ANNUAL CONFERENCE REG FEE 100-2300-610.915.000                 650.00 

JACOB PUMAREJO 11/30/2017 LEHMAN'S LOCK & SAFE KEYS 269-2100-600.250.000                   21.05 

JACOB PUMAREJO 12/12/2017 AMAZON EQUIP GLOVES 269-2100-600.250.000                   25.53 

JACOB PUMAREJO 12/12/2017 AMAZON EQUIP AMMO CRATES 269-2100-600.250.000                   53.60 

JACOB PUMAREJO 12/12/2017 AMAZON EQUIP OLIGHT VEST ATTACH 269-2100-600.250.000                 108.90 

JACOB PUMAREJO 12/13/2017 AMAZON EQUIP 550 CORD 269-2100-600.250.000                   56.99 

JACOB PUMAREJO 11/22/2017 SHELL SHELL 269-2100-600.257.000                   56.54 

JACOB PUMAREJO 11/29/2017 SHELL SHELL 269-2100-600.257.000                   53.70 

JACOB PUMAREJO 11/30/2017 SHELL FUEL 269-2100-600.257.000                   68.00 

JACOB PUMAREJO 12/12/2017 AVALERO FUEL 269-2100-600.257.000                   56.51 

JACOB PUMAREJO 12/13/2017 CHEVRON FUEL 269-2100-600.257.000                   66.04 

JACOB PUMAREJO 12/14/2017 VALERO FUEL 269-2100-600.257.000                   59.16 

JACOB PUMAREJO 12/18/2017 CHEVRON FUEL 269-2100-600.257.000                   70.00 

JACOB PUMAREJO 12/7/2017 TRAINING/LODGING/PARKING TOWN & COUNTRY SAN DIEGO 269-2100-610.915.000                   38.84 

JACOB PUMAREJO 12/7/2017 TRAINING/LODGING/PARKING TOWN & COUNTRY SAN DIEGO 800-0000-121.000.000                 520.00 

US BANK INVOICE FOR CALCARD CHARGES:  11/23/17-12/22/17

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 14

reynar
Typewritten Text
1.c



EMPLOYEE NAME

TRANSACTION 

DATE VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION OF PURCHASE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT

US BANK INVOICE FOR CALCARD CHARGES:  11/23/17-12/22/17

KELLI TELLEZ 12/5/2017 ROBERTS COMPANY YEARS OF SERVICE PINS 100-2525-600.250.000                 239.00 

KELLI TELLEZ 12/15/2017 COSTCO COFFEE MAKER FOR OFFICE 100-2525-600.250.000                 137.95 

KELLI TELLEZ 12/20/2017 WALMART STATION CLEANING SUPPLIES 100-2525-600.250.000                   99.68 

MIKAL KIRCHNER 12/13/2017 CA PARK REC SOCIETY CPRS MEMBERSHIP-KIRCHNER 100-4700-610.900.000                 170.00 

MIKE KAIN 11/28/2017 NATIONAL ACLS TESTING ACLS TEST 100-2500-610.915.000                 129.00 

MIKE KAIN 11/29/2017 PAYPAL-HONEYWELL SCBA RECERT 100-2525-600.477.000                 195.00 

MIKE KAIN 11/29/2017 HONEYWELL SCBA TESTING 100-2525-600.477.000                 737.63 

MIKE KAIN 12/14/2017 SHERWIN WILLIAMS PAINT FOR TRAINING CENTER 111-2500-600.250.000                 801.07 

MIKE KAIN 12/7/2017 COURTYARD HOTEL ROOM FOR WILL-TRAINING 295-2525-610.915.000                 202.34 

MYRON DYCK 12/1/2017 NELSON'S ACE HARDWARE KEYS FOR VIP FOR CARS 100-2200-600.250.000                   21.65 

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 12/13/2017 SAVEMART ACTING CLASS SHOWCASE 100-4300-600.250.000                   20.40 

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 12/13/2017 MUSICAL THEATER INTERNATION CKP ARISTOCATS RIGHTS 100-4300-600.400.000                 796.35 

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 12/15/2017 WALMART BOUTIQUE SNACK BAR 605-4300-600.250.000                   67.96 

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 12/16/2017 OFFICEMAX  BOUTIQUE POSTER 605-4300-600.250.000                   17.35 

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 12/9/2017 NELSONS UPS DROP OFF FEE CREDIT CARD MACHINE RETURN 605-4300-600.400.000                     3.00 

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 11/25/2017 BATTERIES PLUS HUNCHBACK BATTERIES FOR MICS 605-4300-656.540.017                 209.90 

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 11/24/2017 WALMART HUNCHBACK SNACK BAR 605-4300-656.540.017                 147.88 

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 11/25/2017 SAVEMART HUNCHBACK SNACK BAR 605-4300-656.540.017                   58.86 

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 11/25/2017 SAVEMART HUNCHBACK CLEANING & SNACK 605-4300-656.540.017                   22.75 

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 11/24/2017 THE HOME DEPOT HUNCHBACK BATTERIES 605-4300-656.540.017                   43.35 

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 11/30/2017 WALMART HUCNBACK SNACK BAR 605-4300-656.540.017                   80.61 

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 11/30/2017 FIGURE 53 HUNCHBACK PROJECTION LICENSE 605-4300-656.540.017                   12.00 

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 11/30/2017 SAVEMART HUNCHBACK SNACK BAR 605-4300-656.540.017                   16.80 

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 12/2/2017 OFFICEMAX HUNCHBACK WATER & PAPER 605-4300-656.540.017                   27.75 

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 12/2/2017 WALMART HUNCHBACK BATTERIES & PINS 605-4300-656.540.017                   12.95 

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 12/7/2017 OFFICEMAX FED EX SWORD RETURN 605-4300-656.540.017                   50.87 

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 12/7/2017 THE HOME DEPOT BLACK PAINT 605-4300-656.540.017                   26.83 

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 12/18/2017 FREEPEOPLE SPRING AWAKING COSTUMES 605-4300-656.540.018                 111.09 

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 12/18/2017 PAYPAL CALI TRENDS SPRING AWAKING COSTUMES 605-4300-656.540.018                   41.99 

NICOLETTE ANDERSEN 12/18/2017 PAY PAL TAPIAPR SPRING AWANING COSTUMES 605-4300-656.540.018                   35.56 

POLICE DEPT NO 1 11/27/2017 EXXON MOBIL FUEL, TRAINING -POST 100-2100-610.910.000                   45.16 

POLICE DEPT NO 1 12/3/2017 CHEVRON FUEL, TRAINING -POST 100-2100-610.910.000                   51.04 

POLICE DEPT NO 1 12/7/2017 EXXON MOBIL FUEL, TRAINING -POST 100-2100-610.910.000                   40.00 

POLICE DEPT NO 1 12/2/2017 RESIDENCE INN FOUNTAIN VALLEY HOTEL, DISPATCH TRAINING 100-2100-610.910.000                 657.00 

POLICE DEPT NO 1 12/9/2017 RESIDENCE INN FOUNTAIN VALLEY HOTEL, DISPATCH TRAINING 100-2100-610.910.000                 657.00 

POLICE DEPT NO 2 12/5/2017 TRACTOR SUPPLY K9 KENNEL, ASSESSORIES 100-2200-600.250.000                 428.64 

POLICE DEPT NO 2 12/5/2017 GOLDEN WEST COLLEGE K9 DOG HOUSE, KENNEL 100-2200-600.250.000                 278.83 

POLICE DEPT NO 2 12/12/2017 ELM AVE FEED K9 DOG FOOD 100-2200-600.250.000                   62.90 

RECREATION-ALLIE CONTRERAS 11/28/2017 FOOD 4LESS BINGO CON. 805-0000-226.200.000                   89.82 

RECREATION-ALLIE CONTRERAS 12/15/2017 PRIME VIDEO CHARGED BY ACCIDENT-CC WILL ISSUE A CREDIT NEXT STATEMENT 800-0000-121.000.000                     4.99 

RECREATION-TONI HILL 11/25/2017 WALMART CHRISTMAS/BINGO SUPPLIES 805-0000-226.200.000                 100.92 

RECREATION-TONI HILL 12/1/2017 SMART N FINAL KITCHEN SUPPLIES 805-0000-226.200.000                   51.98 

RECREATION-TONI HILL 12/11/2017 COSTCO BINGO CONSESSIONS/COFFEE & WATER CUPS 805-0000-226.200.000                 302.86 

RECREATION-TONI HILL 12/20/2017 ANN'S DONUTS MORNING DONUTS 805-0000-226.200.000                   22.00 

RECREATION-TONI HILL 12/21/2017 WALMART COFFEE CREAMER 805-0000-226.200.000                   66.68 

REYNA RIVERA 12/4/2018 WM SUPERCENTER SELMA COUNCIL MEETING SUPPLIES 100-1100-610.920.000 41.32                 

REYNA RIVERA 12/4/2018 SAVEMART SELMA COUNCIL MEETING SUPPLIES-CAKE 100-1100-610.920.000 39.99                 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 11/28/2017 CENTRAL SANITARY SUPPLY TOILET PAPER FOR PARKS 100-5300-600.250.000                 174.92 

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 15

reynar
Typewritten Text
1.c.



EMPLOYEE NAME

TRANSACTION 

DATE VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION OF PURCHASE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT

US BANK INVOICE FOR CALCARD CHARGES:  11/23/17-12/22/17

ROMEO SHIPLEE 12/21/2017 NELSON'S ACE HARDWARE SPECIAL SUPPLIES - PARKS 100-5300-600.250.000                   26.31 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 12/20/2017 NELSON'S ACE HARDWARE SPECIAL SUPPLIES - PARKS 100-5300-600.250.000                   35.67 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 12/12/2017 NELSON'S ACE HARDWARE SMALL TOOLS & MINOR EQUIPMENT - PARKS 100-5300-600.305.000                   99.53 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 12/12/2017 NELSON'S ACE HARDWARE SMALL TOOLS & MINOR EQUIPMENT - STREETS 210-5400-600.305.000                   99.53 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 12/6/2017 HOME DEPOT SMALL TOOLS & MINOR EQUIPMENT - STREETS 210-5400-600.305.000                 215.87 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 12/6/2017 ZUMAR INDUSTRIES LETTERS FOR STREET NAME SIGNS - MEASURE C FLEX 214-5400-600.250.000                 759.29 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 12/8/2017 EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS SPECIAL SUPPLIES - LLMD ZONE 1 220-5300-600.250.401                   27.10 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 12/11/2017 AMAZON.COM BATTERIES FOR SPRINKLER CLOCKS - LLMD ZONE 1 220-5300-600.250.401                   10.11 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 12/8/2017 EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS SPECIAL SUPPLIES - LLMD ZONE 2 220-5300-600.250.402                   27.10 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 12/11/2017 AMAZON.COM BATTERIES FOR SPRINKLER CLOCKS - LLMD ZONE 2 220-5300-600.250.402                   10.11 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 12/8/2017 EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS SPECIAL SUPPLIES - LLMD ZONE 3 220-5300-600.250.403                   27.10 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 12/11/2017 AMAZON.COM BATTERIES FOR SPRINKLER CLOCKS - LLMD ZONE 3 220-5300-600.250.403                   10.11 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 12/8/2017 EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS SPECIAL SUPPLIES - LLMD ZONE 4 220-5300-600.250.404                   27.10 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 12/11/2017 AMAZON.COM BATTERIES FOR SPRINKLER CLOCKS - LLMD ZONE 4 220-5300-600.250.404                   10.11 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 12/8/2017 EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS SPECIAL SUPPLIES - LLMD ZONE 5 220-5300-600.250.405                   27.10 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 12/11/2017 AMAZON.COM BATTERIES FOR SPRINKLER CLOCKS - LLMD ZONE 5 220-5300-600.250.405                   10.11 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 12/8/2017 EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS SPECIAL SUPPLIES - LLMD ZONE 6 220-5300-600.250.406                   27.10 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 12/11/2017 AMAZON.COM BATTERIES FOR SPRINKLER CLOCKS - LLMD ZONE 6 220-5300-600.250.406                   10.11 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 12/8/2017 EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS SPECIAL SUPPLIES - LLMD ZONE 7 220-5300-600.250.407                   27.10 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 12/11/2017 AMAZON.COM BATTERIES FOR SPRINKLER CLOCKS - LLMD ZONE 7 220-5300-600.250.407                   10.10 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 12/8/2017 EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS SPECIAL SUPPLIES - LLMD ZONE 8 220-5300-600.250.408                   27.10 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 12/11/2017 AMAZON.COM BATTERIES FOR SPRINKLER CLOCKS - LLMD ZONE 8 220-5300-600.250.408                   10.10 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 12/8/2017 EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS SPECIAL SUPPLIES - LLMD ZONE 11 220-5300-600.250.411                   27.09 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 12/11/2017 AMAZON.COM BATTERIES FOR SPRINKLER CLOCKS - LLMD ZONE 11 220-5300-600.250.411                   10.10 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 12/5/2017 CENTRAL SANITARY SUPPLY SPECIAL SUPPLIES - BUILDING MAINTENANCE 702-9300-600.250.000                     9.91 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 11/28/2017 CENTRAL SANITARY SUPPLY MISCELLANEOUS JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 702-9300-600.250.000                 753.21 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 11/29/2017 NELSON'S ACE HARDWARE SPECIAL SUPPLIES - BUILDING MAINTENANCE - OLD CITY YARD 702-9300-600.250.000                   20.33 

ROMEO SHIPLEE 11/22/2017 NELSON'S ACE HARDWARE SPECIAL SUPPLIES - BUILDING MAINTENANCE - CITY HALL 702-9300-600.250.000                   72.20 

SHANE FERRELL 12/14/2017 NELSON'S ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES FOR ARTIFICIAL TURF PROJECT 210-5400-600.250.000                   81.36 

SHANE FERRELL 12/1/2017 HOME DEPOT DOWNTOWN LANDSCAPING 210-5400-600.250.000                   60.46 

SHANE FERRELL 12/14/2017 HOME DEPOT MATERIALS FOR BARRICADES 210-5400-600.250.000                 125.08 

SHANE FERRELL 12/15/2017 HOME DEPOT MATERIALS FOR BARRICADES 210-5400-600.250.000                 125.75 

SHANE FERRELL 12/12/2017 NELSON'S POWER CENTER CONCRETE FOR SALAZAR CENTER 210-5400-600.250.000                 189.83 

STEVE GIBBS 12/19/2017 NAPA AUTO PARTS SPECIAL SUPPLIES - SHOP 701-9200-600.250.000                   56.36 

STEVE GIBBS 11/30/2017 NAPA AUTO PARTS SPECIAL SUPPLIES - SHOP 701-9200-600.250.000                   89.12 

STEVE GIBBS 12/5/2017 NELSON'S ACE HARDWARE CREDIT FOR RETURN - AUTO PARTS 701-9200-600.256.000                 (50.56)

STEVE GIBBS 12/7/2017 NELSON'S ACE HARDWARE AUTO PARTS - SHOP 701-9200-600.256.000                   21.15 

STEVE GIBBS 12/5/2017 NELSON'S ACE HARDWARE AUTO PARTS - SHOP 701-9200-600.256.000                 155.86 

STEVE GIBBS 11/28/2017 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS - #2101 701-9200-600.256.000                     4.97 

STEVE GIBBS 12/5/2017 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS - STOCK 701-9200-600.256.000                     5.09 

STEVE GIBBS 11/22/2017 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS - #314 701-9200-600.256.000                     8.78 

STEVE GIBBS 11/30/2017 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS - #728 701-9200-600.256.000                   10.98 

STEVE GIBBS 11/21/2017 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS 701-9200-600.256.000                   14.69 

STEVE GIBBS 12/18/2017 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS - #313 701-9200-600.256.000                   15.18 

STEVE GIBBS 11/21/2017 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS 701-9200-600.256.000                   20.44 

STEVE GIBBS 12/1/2017 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS - STOCK 701-9200-600.256.000                   27.66 

STEVE GIBBS 11/21/2017 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS - # 3205 701-9200-600.256.000                   37.59 

STEVE GIBBS 11/27/2017 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS - #314 701-9200-600.256.000                   41.20 

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 16

reynar
Typewritten Text
1.c.



EMPLOYEE NAME

TRANSACTION 

DATE VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION OF PURCHASE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT

US BANK INVOICE FOR CALCARD CHARGES:  11/23/17-12/22/17

STEVE GIBBS 12/11/2017 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS - SHOP 701-9200-600.256.000                   45.43 

STEVE GIBBS 12/14/2017 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS - SHOP 701-9200-600.256.000                   45.43 

STEVE GIBBS 12/19/2017 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS - STOCK 701-9200-600.256.000                   70.73 

STEVE GIBBS 12/19/2017 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS 701-9200-600.256.000                   72.17 

STEVE GIBBS 12/6/2017 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS - #1606 701-9200-600.256.000                   76.40 

STEVE GIBBS 12/18/2017 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS 701-9200-600.256.000                   82.84 

STEVE GIBBS 11/27/2017 NAPA AUTO PARTS AUTO PARTS 701-9200-600.256.000                 119.68 

STEVE GIBBS 12/4/2017 SELMA AUTO SUPPLY AUTO PARTS - STOCK 701-9200-600.256.000                   38.92 

STEVE GIBBS 12/7/2017 FAHRNEY BUICK GMC AUTO PARTS - #718 701-9200-600.256.000                 127.41 

STEVE GIBBS 12/18/2017 KIMBALL MIDWEST AUTO PARTS 701-9200-600.256.000                 582.72 

STEVE GIBBS 11/27/2017 TIFCO AUTO PARTS - SHOP 701-9200-600.256.000                 492.42 

STEVE GIBBS 11/27/2017 TIFCO AUTO PARTS - SHOP 701-9200-600.256.000                 574.43 

STEVE GIBBS 12/15/2017 O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY AUTO PARTS - #1315 701-9200-600.256.000                   44.00 

STEVE GIBBS 12/18/2017 O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY AUTO PARTS - #319 701-9200-600.256.000                   91.11 

STEVE GIBBS 12/6/2017 O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY AUTO PARTS 701-9200-600.256.000                 107.56 

STEVE GIBBS 11/22/2017 O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY AUTO PARTS - #314 701-9200-600.256.000                 127.94 

STEVE GIBBS 12/21/2017 O'REILLY AUTO SUPPLY AUTO PARTS 701-9200-600.256.000                 526.88 

STEVE GIBBS 11/29/2017 NELSON'S POWER CENTER AUTO PARTS - STOCK 701-9200-600.256.000                   29.26 

STEVE GIBBS 11/29/2017 NELSON'S POWER CENTER AUTO PARTS - #4103 701-9200-600.256.000                   43.37 

STEVE GIBBS 12/13/2017 NELSON'S POWER CENTER AUTO PARTS 701-9200-600.256.000                   65.07 

STEVE GIBBS 12/7/2017 NELSON'S POWER CENTER AUTO PARTS - #3205 701-9200-600.256.000                 146.63 

STEVE GIBBS 11/28/2017 NELSON'S POWER CENTER AUTO PARTS - STOCK 701-9200-600.256.000                 303.62 

STEVE GIBBS 12/11/2017 NELSON'S POWER CENTER AUTO PARTS 701-9200-600.256.000                 488.12 

STEVE GIBBS 12/20/2017 NAPA AUTO PARTS SMALL TOOLS& MINOR EQUIPMENT - SHOP 701-9200-600.305.000                   27.11 

STEVE GIBBS 11/29/2017 NELSON'S ACE HARDWARE EQUIPMENT REPAIR - SHOP CORD 701-9200-600.375.000                   15.18 

STEVE GIBBS 12/13/2017 SWANSON FAHRNEY FORD AUTO SERVICE REPAIR - #188 701-9200-600.457.000                   50.00 

STEVE GIBBS 11/28/2017 SWANSON FAHRNEY FORD AUTO SERVICE REPAIR - #173 701-9200-600.457.000                 369.47 

STEVE GIBBS 12/11/2017 SWANSON FAHRNEY FORD AUTO SERVICE REPAIR - #170 701-9200-600.457.000                 934.81 

STEVE GIBBS 12/4/2017 ARMANDOS SMOG AUTO SERVICE REPAIR 701-9200-600.457.000                 850.00 

STEVE GIBBS 11/28/2017 NELSON'S POWER CENTER AUTO SERVICE REPAIR 701-9200-600.457.000                   74.09 

STEVE GIBBS 11/17/2017 COOK'S COMMUNICATION AUTO SERVICE REPAIR 701-9200-600.457.000                   64.79 

STEVE GIBBS 11/20/2017 COOK'S COMMUNICATION AUTO SERVICE REPAIR - #184 701-9200-600.457.000                 103.99 

STEVE GIBBS 12/20/2017 AMERICAN CLASSIC AUTO REPAIR AUTO SERVICE REPAIR - #8510 701-9200-600.457.000                 144.24 

STEVEN MARES 12/9/2017 WPSG INC LOCKOUT KIT 100-2200-600.250.000                   70.48 

TERRY REID 11/28/2017 FOOD 4LESS HANDSOAP FOR MENS ROOM 100-2100-600.250.000                     6.57 

TERRY REID 11/27/2017 TARGETS ONLINE RANGE TRAINING 100-2200-610.915.000                   72.52 

TERRY REID 11/27/2017 ACTION TARGET RANGE QUALIFICATION 100-2200-610.915.000                   69.71 

TERRY REID 11/28/2017 NEWEGG HP ELITEBOOK BATTERY FOR EXPLORER LAPTOP 800-0000-121.000.000                   26.28 

TESLA NASON 12/18/2017 CAL  CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 2018 LABOR POSTERS 100-1400-600.250.000                 288.17 

TESLA NASON 12/5/2017 PARMA CONFERENCE CANCELLATION 100-1400-610.920.000               (350.00)

TIM CANNON 11/27/2017 GOLDEN WEST COLLEGE PARKING PASS, TRAINING 100-2100-610.910.000                   30.00 

TIM CANNON 11/28/2017 GOLDEN WEST COLLEGE REGISTRATION, TRAINING 100-2100-610.910.000                 395.00 

TIM CANNON 12/12/2017 CPOA MEMBERSHIP DUES 100-2200-610.900.000                 125.00 
23,070.28         

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 17

reynar
Typewritten Text
1.c.



CITY MANAGER'S /STAFF REPORT
COUNCIL MEETING DATE: February 5,2018

ITEM NO:
SUBJECT: Public Hearing to consider Submittal No. 2013-52 (V-5 Dinuba Mini

Storage Commercial Project), and Adoption of Resolutions Approving
General Plan Amendment, Zone Change (pre-zoning), Parcel Map
No. 2013-52, Initiation of Dinuba-McCall V-5 Annexation, and
Environmental Assessment No. 2013-52 (Mitigated Negative
Declaration). Public Hearing and First Reading of Ordinance
Changing Zone Map.

DISCUSSION: The above applications were submitted by Emery Vlotho and
considered by the Planning Commission on May 22, 2017. The staff
report and attachments prepared for that public hearing are attached
for your review. The Planning Commission minutes from May 22,

2077 arc also included herein.

The public hearing for the entire submittal has been noticed for this
meeting in the Selma Enterprise.

The applicant is proposing to develop 6.35 acres into a phased

commercial center. The First Phase (Phase D will consist of
approximate 724,021square feet developed into a phased mini storage
with a care takers unit. The Second Phase (Phase 2) will be developed
into approximately 83,332 square feet of Commercial retail uses.

Entitlements which accompany this development are the
reorganization/ annexation of the project into the. City of Selma and
Selma-Kingsburg-Fowler County Sanitation District and the
detachment from Cal-Fire, Kings River Conservation District and
Consolidated Inigation District, a Zone Change from R3 &R2 to C3,
and a General Plan Amendment from High & Medium High Density
to Commercial Services and a Parcel Mup, dividing one parcel into
four.

Based the Initial Study and Environmental Assessment (SCH#
E201510000283) for the project, it has been determined that this
project willnot have any significant effects on the environment, by the
adoption of the Mitigated Negative Declaration. The Mitigation
Measures and a program for reporting and monitoring that mitigation
have been made conditions of approval to mitigate or avoid significant
environmental effects.

CITY MANAGER'S/STAFF REPORT 
COUNCIL MEETING DATE: February 5,2018 

ITEM NO: 
SUBJECT: 

DISCUSSION: 

Public Hearing to consider Submittal No. 2013-52 (V-5 Dinuba Mini 
Storage Commercial Project), and Adoption of Resolutions Approving 
General Plan Amendment, Zone Change (pre-zoning), Parcel Map 
No. 2013-52, Initiation of Dinuba-McCall V-5 Annexation, and 
Environmental Assessment No. 2013-52 (Mitigated Negative 
Declaration). Public Hearing and First Reading of Ordinance 
Changing Zone Map. 

The above applications were submitted by Emery Vlotho and 
considered by the Planning Commission on May 22, 2017. The staff 
report and attachments prepared for that public hearing are attached 
for your review. The Planning Commission minutes from May 22, 
2017 are also included herein. 

The public hearing for the entire submittal has been noticed for this 
meeting in the Selma Enterprise. 

The applicant is proposing to develop 6.35 acres into a phased 
commercial center. The First Phase (Phase I) will consist of 
approximate 124,021 square feet developed into a phased mini storage 
with a care takers unit. The Second Phase (Phase 2) will be developed 
into approximately 83, 332 square feet of Commercial retail uses. 

Entitlements which accompany this development are the 
reorganization/ annexation of the project into the. City of Selma and 
Se1ma-Kingsburg-Fowler County Sanitation District and the 
detachment from Cal-Fire, Kings River Conservation District and 
Consolidated Irrigation District, a Zone Change from R3 & R2 to C3, 
and a General Plan Amendment from High & Medium High Density 
to Commercial Services and a Parcel Map, dividing one parcel into 
four. 

Based the Initial Study and Environmental Assessment (SCH# 
E201510000283) for the project, it has been determined that this 
project will not have any significant effects on the environment, by the 
adoption of the Mitigated Negative Declaration. The Mitigation 
Measures and a program for reporting and monitoring that mitigation 
have been made conditions of approval to mitigate or avoid significant 
environmental effects. 

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 18

reynar
Typewritten Text
2.



 

 
 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Resolution, Initiating Dinuba-McCall V-5 

Reorganization (Annexation No 2013-0052) to annex territory including the project area 

and adjacent public right of ways to the City of Selma and the Selma-Kingsburg-Fowler 

County Sanitation district, and detach from mandated districts. 

 

Adopt Resolution, approving General Plan Amendment No 2017-0001 General Plan 

amendment: Changes existing Medium High & High Density Residential Designation to 

commercial Services Designation and Mitigated Negative Declaration. 

 

Adopt Resolution, approving Zone Change No. 2013-0052 proposing to pre-zone the 

subject site (approximately 6.35 acres) from the Fresno County AE-20 (Exclusive 

Agriculture) zoning district to C-3 (Commercial Services) zoning. 

 

Adopt Resolution, approving Parcel Map No. 2013-0052, dividing one parcel into four legal 

parcels with Findings for Approval and Conditions of Approval.  

 

Introduce and waive the first reading of Ordinance amending Title XI, Chapter 2, Section 2 

of the Selma Municipal code (Zoning Boundary map) for the City of Selma subsequent to 

pre-zoning and annexation of the subject property. 

 
 

_____________________________________________________________________ 

   

 

/s/ Neal E. Costanzo    February 2 

_____________________________________ __________________, 2018 

Neal E. Costanzo    Date 

City Attorney for City of Selma 

 

    February 2 

_____________________________________  __________________, 2018 
Henry Perea, Interim, City Manager  Date 

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 19



North East corner of McCall & Dinuba
Commercial Project with a Mini Storage

2013-052

CITY OF SELMA
COMMUIYITY DEVELOPMENT
DEPARTMEII{T

Jr

,

North East corner of McCall & Dinuba 
Commercial Project with a Mini Storage 

2013-052 

CITY OF SELMA 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DEPARTMENT 

N 

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 20



-{ rrl
_2

.
i-r *> :-

{
q< sr

n
3 

-r
l

i> sx
,

*c
)

3 
r'F

l
lr ;< :r -T *

z. I

,t=
*

iil
l

'il
i rl t: iI ii qE :. tl tt l. !l cN

IS
IIF

P
!a

t;.
o

st
t

iit
i!i

!'l
iii

i
!,!

i!!
!

:il
l

r 
i!! tii "il

o!
 

I
E

F
I6 H

; ;

Ie
 

L-
 

-
hE A

E
i6 i

i|;
i;l

H
'll

ti
I !ii

it;
ii'

iii
lt 

I
II it li i

{t
' :E

!

r6
5i

i 
,

,'.
-1

 4
ia

ua
 !

lls
tl 

i
iii

ii 
c

lir
ii 

i
:!:

!B
 I

r it lt T I I ! I x I I d a I I a

rli >
 rl

l
an

 ll
<

li
ol

l
z.

 ll
ci

l
@

ll
>

ll
>

ll
<

il
m

-
e -'f

l

i;l tl

il 
r|

lr

'li
ril

iii
tr

!'l
!ii

i!
I I

I i

;l;
-,

T
E

rlm
 t

re
E

 w
 

u: v5
 S

T
0R

A
6E

, 
rN

C
.

O
IN

U
B

A
 A

V
E

N
U

E
 A

N
D

 M
cC

A
LL

 A
V

E
N

U
E

S
E

LU
 

C
[

//\
. 

I.l
ic

0Y
 sn

el
,'O

sf
lre

Itr
pr

flf
 f

fii
{H

j'
d 

ts
rlf

:'l
?-

*:
:-

**
Y

_

.iG
L at

U:GAI. DESCRIPI11Cft: 

==,:'~:--':":'K~tI-:;ed..-=-.tn.:~':" --_ ..... ~ __ Ir __ • __ • __ "._~_ 

::-,.:.~:..;:.._.-tC. _tflItt •• ____ .,~ r.1IIlJ 

SU8DlVIlIER 
-~~ 
w_~ 

~. ""'sn.r! 

-~~ 

SffE IHrO RIlATJOH 

WIl.!AMf::-.... _ _ • ___ ___ 

_ .. .-rUG ----_.,,----~ __ ~ _~ __ .;Jf'" 

HOTB 

... ., ....... ., ... " ·""'100 
~ 1 ~~~~"s.r. 

=~ ====:l'f.r,f. 
:n.:....==:::~~~~ 

'- il'C M.I: ..". _ _ GlII_~_ .. 8'JlIO • ..,.. .. 

-~ 

IITlUTl PAOYIDERS 
_1JIr_1lltM" 
Ok. _.-
/W1"-'" ----.. 
/WI "' .... 

~---... ...,. ... ~-
~:":...~.:---_ ........ ~C ,..,.
""*,,,~ IlI1'''_ 
Im_1_ C'- ~ 

-~.QO~ 

"-

APH: J511-120-34 

(f)VJNEYARVS 

______ .J 

---~~ 

N'H. J5/J-J6Il-n 

,-

TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP NO. 
IN me CITY OF mit'. COUNTY OF FRfSNO, sm, or CALtrORNIA 

I.£WCO . 
,Ii . 
i:.'. ... .... 
~" 
~ 

..,..tllallll_l...:r --....,-.II:-,.----.:-~ -a., . 1I:.,.,. .. ..,..".I\IaCI!IUrQllOl',....., 
~-~~ .. ~~-., -~-.... DBJW_," --§~;-~- .,-

APH J5/J-I)21-16 

(f)WlEYAROS 

j---i'---T-U ,'ii , ~ / 

PARCH 1 
39,248 S.F NET 

PROPOSfll COMIJf'RCIA/. :nn:oo: 
I 
I 
I 

__ R_"'!. ---{ _____________ ~I_' _______________ _ 

~.. i ~ ~ --' ":---EAST ~·INU;-AVENU_r__------...J 

11 

(E)vINfYARDS 
_ : J5/J-021 - 18 

-,.." ~ 

--1 

",- - - lfrT - l--rirA1JllnllTlr~ 'F- -- - - - - - -- ---: 

N'N: J58- J80- 22 

mm:,.y~ 

8 
N'N: J58- 0IlD- 58 

r 
[ , 

1 

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 21



':' ' :t : i':1"-:. )l ,/i -\
,:'i:a-'.'- ullf,

. ., r-: i :-:.5-"ll
:, '- : i -=l--ll\' )

- -:::j:.:..::--{;ll \. _/
,tu* ltEll

,,,ff".",0,r^[J?i Y
39VUO1S INIl l XVy\|UO1S

r![

!sri

ril

-l! I

"lt

&e
eu
;E

uJ
fz
IJJ

d)
l
z.
o

I

=LU
H

F
z.
o
d
tL

tu
:)z
llt

d)
:)
z.
o

I

=IJJ

Fz
o
d
lJ_

tu
fz
ilJ

co
fz
o

I

=]u

Fz
odlr

uJ
f
z.
uJ

c0
f
z.
a

I

=lU

z.
od
TL

39V~OlS INIVII XVVII~OlS 

~ .1 
11 
II 

0 
V 
V 
::> 
1-
Vl 
II 

l' II 
I 

B 
a II 

0 
~ () 

U 
~ " 

f-(n 

W W W w 
::::> ::::> ::::> ::::> 
z 

B 
z z z 

w w w w 
> > > > 
<{ <{ <{ <{ 

<{ <{ <{ <{ 
CO CO CO CO 
::::> ::::> ::::> ::::> 
z z z z ..... ..... ...... ...... 
0 0 0 0 

3: I 3: 3: 3: 
W -.- W W W I ..... 0 ..... ..... ..... 
> u > > > u 

:> 

l- t;; l- I- l-I 

Z • Z Z Z 
0 

. 
0 0 0 

~ ~ ~ ~ u.. u.. u.. u.. 

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 22



[1] 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2018 –_ R 

 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE SELMA CITY COUNCIL  

INITIATING MCCALL-DINUBA V-5 REORGANIZATION/ANNEXATION  

ANNEXATION NO. 2013-52 

 

V5 DINUBA MINI STORAGE COMMERCIAL PROJECT 

 

 

  WHEREAS, the City of Selma has been requested to process a proposed 

annexation of unincorporated territory with the short title of Reorganization/Annexation No. 

2013-52 pursuant to the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 

2000, Division 3, commencing with Section 56000 of the California Government Code. Said 

reorganization is proposed to annex territory to the City of Selma and Selma-Kingsburg-Fowler 

County Sanitation District, and to detach from the Fresno County Fire Protection District, Kings 

River Conservation District and Consolidated Irrigation District; and 

   

  WHEREAS, the territory proposed for reorganization/annexation is uninhabited, 

and on this day contains No registered voters according to information received from the County 

Elections Office; and 

 

  WHEREAS, a map and description of the boundaries of the territory is set forth 

in Exhibits 'A' and 'B', respectively, and attached hereto and by this reference incorporated 

herein; and 

 

  WHEREAS, the reorganization proposal is made for the purpose of providing for 

the logical and orderly expansion of the City of Selma.  Said expansion will be consistent with 

the Selma General Plan upon pre-zoning, which designates the area of the territory to be annexed 

to the City of Selma for residential purposes; and 

 

  WHEREAS, this proposal is consistent with the Sphere of Influence of the City 

of Selma; and 

 

  WHEREAS, the City of Selma will prepare a Plan of Services for the territory 

demonstrating that all City services are available to the property; and 

 

  WHEREAS, the City of Selma did prepare Environmental Assessment No. 2013-

0052 for the project, to include Submittal No. 2013-0052; McCall-Dinuba V5 

Reorganization/Annexation (APN 358-021-17), General Plan Amendment, Zone Change (Pre-

Zoning), and  Parcel Map No. 2013-52.  The Initial Study prepared for this project shows no 

substantial evidence that the project may have a significant effect on the environment.  A 

Mitigated Negative Declaration was adopted by Resolution. 

   

  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, this Resolution of Application is 

hereby adopted and approved by the Selma City Council and the Local Agency Formation  

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 23



[2] 
 

Commission of Fresno County is hereby requested to undertake proceedings for the 

reorganization of territory as described in Exhibit 'A', according to the terms stated above and in 

the manner provided by Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 

2000.  Proceedings without an election are requested in this matter which has provided 100% 

consent of all property owners within the project territory. 

 
The foregoing Resolution was duly adopted on the 5th day of February 2018 by 

the following vote, to wit: 
 
AYES:   COUNCIL MEMBERS:    
NOES:   COUNCIL MEMBERS:     
ABSTAIN:  COUNCIL MEMBERS:     
ABSENT:  COUNCIL MEMBERS:     
 
 
 
 
 
     JIM AVALOS, MAYOR OF THE CITY OF SELMA  
      
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
Reyna Rivera, City Clerk of the City of Selma 

 

 

Attachments: Exhibit 'A' Legal Description. 

  Exhibit 'B' Reorganization Map. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 24



b

i

RECORDING REQUESTED BY and
W}IEN RECORDED, RETURN TO:

ROBYN L. ESRAELIAN' Esq.

Richardson, Jones & Esraelian
2660 W. Shaw' Suite 100

Fresno, CA 9371 I

rilffi r illllllllllllllll lll llllllll llll llll lltll
FRESll0 Countv Recorder

Piui oictos,''C,P,R, . ''!'n'
DOC- ?.014-0,045258

, Check Nunber 33505 i,
Tuesday, A?R 22, 2Ol4 ll:40241
Ttl Pd ' ,$?2.00 I IEP"t)[39140e4{24

QUITCLAIM DEED

TIIE UNDERSIGNED GRANTOR(s) DECLARE(s)
DOCUMENTARY TRANSFER TAX lS $ -0- (None requircd/No consideration paid/R&T $l 1930)

-l Unincorporated Area 
- 

City of
ASSESSOR PARCEL NO. 358-120-34 and 358421-17

Transfer out of a Trust.

FOR A VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, RONNY BALAKIAN, Trustee of
thE..GEORGE AIVAZIAN LIV1NC TRUST dAtcd MATCh ?4,2004,"

hereby REMISES, RELEASES AND FOREVER QUITCLAIMS to RONTIY BALAKIAN, as to an undivided one-half

(l/2) interest, and NORMA KAUFMAN, as to an undivided one-half (l/2) interest, real property commonly known as

9885 S. Mdall and 9912 S. McCall, Selma, in the County of Fresno, State of California, and described as:

The real property covered by this Deed is more particularly described on Exhibit "A" attached hereto

and made a part hereofby reference thereto.

CEORGE AIVAZIAN LIVINC TRUST dAtEd

March24,2004

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

coLrNrY oF An{'a ("c,l.{e- t

o^ Alril ts , zot4 before me, -/'lkilS+"*'-' , Notarv Public,

penonally appeared RONNY BALAKIAN, who proved to me on the basis of satisfacrory evidencc to be the person(s)

whose name(s) iVare subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they,executed the same in

hisitrer/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by hiVher/their signature(s) on the instrument the'person(s), or the entity

upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

I certi! under PENALTY OF PERJLJRY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph is

true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and oficial seal. A. HEttS
Commission # 2022074
Notary Public - Calilornia

Contra Costa County

Signature r--1Va 
o tm.r-'-

MAll,1'A.X STA'I-EMIN'IS 1O l'ARlY SHOWN ON FOLLOWING LINE: ll; NO PARTY SlIOWN, Mn lL AS DIRECTED ABOVf'.

RONNY BALAKIAN. 25 LOMA VISTA. WALNUT CREEK. CA 94597

1-_
,

oatea:-2Qtdl?-,zov

RECORDING REQUESTED BY and 
WHEN RECORDED, RETURN TO: 

ROBYN L. ESRAELlAN, Esq. 
Richardson, Jones & Esraelian 
2660 W. Shaw, Suite 100 
Fresno, CA 93711 

~- IllfIIlI 111fI1 Ullin I fill II 11111111 fllfllllllff --
FRESNO County Recorder . 
Paul Dictos , ,C.PA • J. f ' ..., .,. 

DOC- 2014~0045258·· 
• • • .. ... \ I 

Check Numbe.. 33505 , ~. .: ' 

Tuesday. APR 22. 2014 11:40:47 

.., 

Ttl Pd ; 1$22. 00' Rc~t'~" 0004094424 " , 
CRR/R2/1-~ , 

" 

~------------~-.- - -,.-

QUITCLAIM DEED 

TIlE UNDERSIGNED GRANTOR(s) DECLARE(s) 
DOCUMENTARY TRANSFER TAX IS $ ·O~ (None requiredINo consideration paid/R&T § 11930) 
~ Unincorporated Area _ City of Transfer out of a Trust. 
ASSESSOR PARCEL NO. 358·120~34 and 358~21·17 

FOR A VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, RONNY BALAKlAN, Trustee of 
the "GEORGE AIVAZIAN LIVING TRUST dated March 24, 2004," 

hereby REMISES, RELEASES AND FOREVER QUITCLAIMS to RONNY BALAKIAN, as to an undivided one-half 
(1/2) interest, and NORMA KAUFMAN, as to an undivided one-half (112) interest, real property commonly known as 
9885 S. McCall and 9912 S. McCall, Selma, in the County ofFresno, State of Cal ifornia, and described as: 

The real property covered by this Deed is more particularly described on Exhibit "A" attached hereto 
and made a part hereof by reference thereto. 

Dated: o,i'~·;( ~ ,2014 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 1_ 

COUNTY OF C4r11vtt Wl"f'Cl'.. 

GEORGE AIVAZIAN LIVING TRUST dated 
March 24, 2004 

~LL--r- -r-~~ 
RONNY LAKIAN, Trustee 7 . 

On v1eri (/~ , 2014 before me, I)'~~ , Notary Public, 
personally appeared RONNY BALAKIAN, who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) 
whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they.executed the same in 
hislher/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by hiSiher/their signature(s) on the instrument the'person(s), or the entity 
upon behalfofwhich the person(s) acted, executed the instrument. 

I certifY under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph is 
true and correct. 

WITNESS my hand and ofticial seal. 

Signature ~~ 

@
, __ .A.HELLSTROM 

_" t • Commission # 2022074 
~ .~~~ - Notary Public· California § . j.' ' . Contra Costa County ~ 

.~ ••••• Mr ~o~"!; txpj''C ~al t\2vj 

MAIL TAX STATEMENTS TO I'ARTY SHOWN ON FOLLOWING LINE; IF NO I'ARTY SHOWN, MAIL AS DIRECTED ABOVE 

RONNY BALAKIAN, 25 LOMA VISTA, WALNUT CREEK, CA 94597 

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 25



i

EXHIBIT "A" TO OUITCLAIM DEED

Real property situated in the County of Fresno, State of California, and more particularly

described as follows:

l. The South half of the Southeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 30,

Township 15 Souih, Range 22 East, M.D.B.&M., commonly referred to and

known as 9885 South McCall Avenue, Selm4 Califomia.

APN: 358-120-34 (commonly known as 9885 S. McCall' Selma)

A portion of the south half of the southwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of
Section 29, Township l5 south, Range Z?East, M'D.B. & M.

Commencing at the southwest corner of Section 29; thence east 48 rods; thence at

right angles north 20 rods 15 feet thence at right angles west 48 rods; thence at

right angles 20 rods l5 fbet to the point of beginning, commonly referred to and

known as9912 south McCallAvenue, Selma, California.

APN: 358-021-17 (commonly known as99l2S. McCall, Selma)

2.

ant; parcel 2 is
legal

escription for the
Call & Dinuba

T

EXHIBIT "A" TO QUITCLAIM DEED 

Real property situated in the County of Fresno, State of California, and more particularly 
described as follows: 

I. The South half of the Southeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 30, 
Township 15 Souih, Range 22 East, M.D.B.&M., commonly referred to and 
known as 9885 South McCall Avenue, Selma, California. 

APN: 358-120-34 (commonly known as 9885 S. McCall, Selma) 

2. A portion of the south half of the southwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of 
Section 29,Township 15 south, Range 22 East, M.D.B. & M. 

Commencing at the southwest corner of Section 29; thence east 48 rods; thence at 
right angles north 20 rods 15 feet thence at right angles west 48 rods; thence at 
right angles 20 rods 15 feet to the point of beginning, commonly referred to and 
known as 9912 south McCall Avenue, Selma, California. 

APN: 358-021-17 (commonly known as 9912 S. McCall, Selma) 

Bryant; parcel 2 is 
the legal 
description for the 
McCall & Dinuba 
property for 
Stormax 

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 26



+

E
N

tr
:

ril
rlr

iii
i!'

i!i
i:!

I I I

= I I

II !

-{
-2

.
l-r t>

>
:-

{ s< E
 r

-t
F E

E =
>

sE rC
)

E
 r

tr
ir T

<
eF E

E
i

z. I

:t-
*-

-

iti
lri

: 
cE

: 
lr

lti
!!

'ii
 li ii!
!

3i
il

di
l

iIi
l

al
r

N
3E

F
F

E
a.

il'
:

st
t

!ir
it!

i'l
iit

i

r 
lE

l
r 

i!: tii "ll

*E
 

i

*E
;

I

io h= *5 i6 d

i;l
rr

l= tr It

--
--

LL

'li
';

I

l!!
!!i

 :i
I[i

l
E

A
iii

f 
itE

tlr
E

E
E

E
E

E
 !i

;!I
iii

iir
 

rt
 

q"
]l:

t:i
 

dl
 

i
xx

ffi
; 

; i li _L

E
.e =
''

3= ii5 E - 
iIT

-

E
8

*l t+
f,* i*
+ *- E

*{ L-

I li l_

itq
 

4

t_
;

H
l '-

-
IE

ItE
r

ID
{T

A
T

|}
I 

P
T

N
C

&
 ll

P
 F

O
N

:

V
5 

S
T

O
R

A
G

E
, 

IN
C

.

D
IN

U
B

A
 A

V
E

N
U

E
 A

N
D

 M
cC

A
LL

 A
V

E
N

U
E

C
A

LT
F

O
R

i.l
tr

S
E

U
A

A
. 

fr
nl

""
cl

fr
 E

ne
l3

;;r
ln

e

I[l
 c

nY
 *

r$
,q

1:
ffi

,,,
,''

ilr
rc

M
4d

q.
6

a_
__

a_
__

_
a_

__
a_

__
a_

 
__

a_
__

: : =

F c &
-t N N s \ J N N \ lN

-E
\

I 
Lt

s [R
:

il3
}

sB
\

N
*t

uS
N

s*
d\

u.
tu

s

3 ; I E I

ltl iil ilt

I ,l I I

1i li ri ril

'1
3 ll- il E

I !l

I It It il I'

I I I I I I I

! ar
,

B
i*

oo
R

E
=

*
er E

* = c I I I

L_
 _

_-
 _

-

I n I

=
iE

r
lt

l£GAl. DESCRIPtnOll: 

:=:.:.:r:.~~.~'::""::'-/A...-:;:'T-· 

:E,=;~~I::.l':::r. __ --=:A":.=~T='If-: 

SUBDIVIDER ......... 
:.~~ 
~CA.u"o 

SITE INFOIUIATION 
MIJ._-'--'OI 
~ ___ CCIIMJDI. c-4 

=-(T~,:::us-._'''H'''''''' 
_~~ ._ w __ __ _ 

.... _~ _ .... ,....". .... mr 

NOTES 

1OIN..1l['lME.A .. 207,l11 $.T. - t.l'I.IOI[I 

IWICIl. 1 SllIDJ'lIDICAlIOM _:U?U". 
I'MCIl.I snDT~ .. , ..... s.r. 
I'MCIl.J Sl.nDlDJlCAJlON_.1,Il7L'. 
IWIICIl. 4 SlMn IIOIICA_ .. '.MII U . 
TtW. _ ~ tJ[UIICA_ .. 1,104 U . 

1. KI\&C"'~_.""_ •• ""'''_'' --
UTIUTY PROVIDERS _ .. 

~ __ aa. ..... _.
c-J"'~I" --... -m, .., ..... 
------~ r-J.'-
~"!OM2'_ 
III'ItW ....... CII..-
., .~ .... ____ --'IC 

,.... ... -,.. 
NU_arr,,_ '1M _ .. -..OI .... 
","'-81' 

---
"--

APH: JS8- 120-J4 

(E}VlN£YARDS 

------~ 

APf/: JS8- J6Q-XX 

I 
:; 
~ 

TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP NO. 
IN THE CITY OF SELIIA, COUNTY OF FRESNO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

l£G[ND 
.-.,/Of,..UU ---"'_ • • _IIIII_RIIII-.c~_ I • ., ==~~a:--:,=~I.IIDOfM'IIIIJ 

~ .. "' .. "' O' 
-..-.. ,,-=:::.-

~ as;:-~--m-

PARCEL I 
J9,248 S.F. NET 

PROPOSED COi.IM£RCiAL 

APN: JS8- J8(J-22 

APf/: JS8-021-16 

(E)VlN£YARDS 

[,mow, 
~ R£SIOCNCC ~ 

L::"uuJ 

Ii 

(E}VlN£YARVS 

APf/: JS8-021-18 

APf/: JS8- D80-S8 

! IIIIII 
I 111111 
~ 111111 

<l<l<l<l<l<l 

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 27



[1] 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  2018-___R 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE SELMA CITY COUNCIL  

APPROVING GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENT NO. 2017-0001 SUBJECT TO 

SPECIFIC FINDINGS FOR APPROVAL    

 
V5 DINUBA MINI STORAGE COMMERCIAL PROJECT 

 

  WHEREAS, on February 5, 2018 the Selma City Council, at a regularly 

scheduled public hearing, considered a General Plan Amendment 2017-0001 and Mitigated 

Negative Declaration (SCH# E201510000283) as part of submittal no. 2013-52 with other 

concurrent applications by Emery Vlotho.  The proposal is to amend the Land Use Designation 

of + 6.35 acres of land located on the Northeast corner of McCall and Dinuba Avenues, Selma, 

CA (APN: 358-021-17); and 

   

  WHEREAS, the concurrent applications include a Zone Change from R2 & R3 

to C3, Parcel Map with related site development, and Dinuba-McCall V5 

Reorganization/Annexation; and 

   

WHEREAS, the City Council conducted a public hearing, noticed in accordance 

with all applicable state and local laws, and considered the proposal and the staff report and 

recommendations together with all public testimony of interested parties; and    

   

  WHEREAS, per the Public Resources Code, Section 21080.1, Division 13, 

California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), the City of Selma, as lead agency, is responsible 

for determining whether an environmental impact report, a negative declaration, or a mitigated 

negative declaration shall be required; and 

   

  WHEREAS, the City Council conducted a public hearing as heretofore specified 

and considered the Environmental Assessment (SCH# E201510000283), which resulted in a 

proposed mitigated negative declaration, the proposal, and the staff report together with all 

public testimony of interested parties prior to finalizing their decision regarding the certification 

of the mitigated negative declaration; and 

   

  WHEREAS, the City Council considered the scope of the proposal, reviewed the 

evidence and determined that General Plan Amendment No. 2017-0001 will not have a 

significant impact on the environment; and    

   

WHEREAS, changes to the project (Mitigation Measures) have been made 

conditions of approval to mitigate or avoid significant environmental effects, and a program for 

reporting on and monitoring those changes (the Mitigation Monitoring Program) has been 

prepared in conformance with CEQA Guidelines § 15074(d); and  

  

 

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 28



[2] 
 

 

  WHEREAS, based on substantial evidence provided in the Initial Study and the 

whole record before the City Council for Environmental Assessment No. 2013-52 and public 

comments related to the project, it has been determined that there is no possibility this project 

may have any significant effects on the environment.  The City Council certifies the adequacy of 

the document and adopts the Mitigated Negative Declaration; and 

    

  WHEREAS, the City Council deliberated and determined that the following 

findings of fact for approval listed and included in this Resolution can be made based on the reports, 

evidence, and verbal presentations, subject to annexation: 

 

1. The City of Selma is committed to ensuring the peace, tranquility, health, safety, 

and general welfare of all of its citizens while meeting the needs of all citizens in 

Selma in a suitable environment. 

 

2. The proposed General Plan Amendment is consistent with the goals and 

objectives of the General Plan Land Use Element. 

 

3. The City of Selma finds the need to revise the current General Plan Land Use 

Element.  The development and implementation of this change for the General 

Plan Land Use Element will better provide sufficient land use designated. 

  

  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Selma City Council 

hereby finds and takes the following actions: 

 

1. The above facts are true and correct. 

 

2. The above findings are supported by the entire record and presentation to the City 

Council. 

 

3. The City Council hereby approves General Plan Amendment 2017-0001 re-

designating this 6.35 acres from High & Medium High Density Residential to 

Commercial Services subject to the Findings for Approval made part of this 

Resolution. 

 

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 29



[3] 
 

 

The foregoing Resolution was duly approved by the Selma City Council at a regular 

meeting held on the 5
th

 day of February 2018, by the following vote, to wit: 

 

AYES:   COUNCIL MEMBERS:    

NOES:   COUNCIL MEMBERS:     

ABSTAIN:  COUNCIL MEMBERS:     

ABSENT:  COUNCIL MEMBERS:     

 

 

 

 

     JIM AVALOS, MAYOR OF THE CITY OF SELMA  

    

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

 

Reyna Rivera, City Clerk of the City of Selma 

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 30



SEPARATE DOCUMENT 

INITIAL STUDY AND 

 

MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION 

 

City of Selma, Fresno County 

 
V-5 Mini-Storage and Commercial Center Project 

Developer:  Emery Vlotho 
 
 
 

�
�

City of Selma 
1710 Tucker Street 
Selma, CA 93662 

559.891.2209 
 
 
 

Prepared by:  
 

Community Development Department 
City of Selma 

1710 Tucker Street 
Selma, CA 93662 

 
Contact: Bryant Hemby, Planner 

 
November 15, 2015 
SCH No (SCH201510000283) 

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 31

reynar
Highlight



[1] 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-____R 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE SELMA CITY COUNCIL   

APPROVING ZONE CHANGE AMENDMENT NO. 2013-0052 (PRE-ZONING)  

V5 DINUBA MINI STORAGE COMMERCIAL PROJECT 

 

  WHEREAS, on February 5, 2018, the Selma City Council, at a regularly 

scheduled public hearing, considered a request by Emery Vlotho for approval of a Zone Change, 

filed as part of Submittal 2013-52, with other concurrent applications. The proposal is to pre-

zone approximately + 6.35 acres of land to the C3 (Service Commercial) zone from AE-20 

(Exclusive Agriculture, Fresno County) on the northeast corner of McCall & Dinuba Avenues 

(APN: 358-021-17) pending reorganization/annexation; and 

 

  WHEREAS, the concurrent applications that were considered included a General 

Plan Amendment, Parcel Map No. 2013-52 with related site development, and McCall-Dinuba 

V-5 Reorganization/Annexation; and 

 

  WHEREAS, the City Council conducted a public hearing, noticed in accordance 

with all applicable state and local laws, and considered the proposal and the staff report and 

recommendations together with all public testimony of interested parties; and 

       

  WHEREAS, per the Public Resources Code, Section 21080.1, Division 13, 

California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), the City of Selma, as lead agency, is responsible 

for determining whether an environmental impact report, a negative declaration, or a mitigated 

negative declaration shall be required; and 

 

  WHEREAS, the City Council conducted a public hearing as heretofore specified 

and considered the Environmental Assessment (SCH# E201510000283), which resulted in a 

proposed mitigated negative declaration, the proposal and the staff report together with all public 

testimony of interested parties prior to finalizing their decision; and 

 

  WHEREAS, the City Council considered the scope of the proposal, reviewed the 

evidence and determined that Zone Change Amendment No. 2013-0052 will not have a 

significant impact on the environment; and 

   

  WHEREAS, the City Council, using independent judgment and analysis, 

reviewed and considered Environmental Assessment No. 2013-0052 pursuant to the California 

Environmental Quality Act, prior to taking any action in the matter before them; and 

 

   

 

 

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 32



[2] 
 

  WHEREAS, changes to the project (Mitigation Measures) have been made 

conditions of approval to mitigate or avoid significant environmental effects, and a program for 

reporting on and monitoring those changes (the Mitigation Monitoring Program) has been 

prepared in conformance with CEQA Guidelines § 15074(d); and   

  

  WHEREAS, based on substantial evidence provided in the Initial Study and the 

whole record before the City Council for Environmental Assessment No. 2013-0052 and public 

comments related to the project, it has been determined that this project will not have any 

significant effects on the environment.  The City Council certifies the adequacy of the document 

and adopts the Mitigated Negative Declaration; and 

 

  WHEREAS, the City Council deliberated and determined that the following 

findings of fact for approval listed and included in this Resolution can be made based on the reports, 

evidence, and verbal presentations, subject to annexation: 

 

1. The proposal provides for the logical and orderly expansion of the City of Selma.  The 

site is physically suitable for the proposed development because of adequate lot size, lot 

configuration and access to approved streets to promote residential development.  

 

2. The site is physically suitable for the existing and planned infrastructure, required, as 

conditions of development, will support the proposed development.  There are no 

physical constraints that would prohibit development at the density proposed by the zone 

change. 

 

3. The zone change is consistent with the findings that the design of the commercial 

development and proposed improvements are not likely to cause substantial 

environmental damage or substantially and avoidably injure fish, wildlife, or their habitat 

because no significant natural wildlife habitat exists on the project site. 

 

4. The area proposed to be pre-zoned C3 (Commercial Services), with zoning effective 

upon annexation to the City of Selma and Selma-Kingsburg-Fowler County Sanitation 

District, is consistent with the orderly physical development and the health, safety, and 

general welfare of the City.  The project includes appropriate conditions, which make the 

land use compatible with the area. 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

  

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 33



[3] 
 

  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Selma City Council hereby 

finds and takes the following actions: 

 

1. The above facts are true and correct. 

 

2. The above findings are supported by the entire record and presentation to the City Council. 

 

3. The City Council approves Submittal No. 2013-0052: Zone Change Amendment subject 

to the Findings for Approval made part of this Resolution. 

 

4. The subject property is pre-zoned C3 pending annexation. 

    

The foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Selma City Council at 

a regular meeting held on 5th day of February 2018 by the following vote, to wit: 

 

AYES:   COUNCIL MEMBERS:    

NOES:   COUNCIL MEMBERS:     

ABSTAIN:  COUNCIL MEMBERS:     

ABSENT:  COUNCIL MEMBERS:     

 

 

 

 

     JIM AVALOS, MAYOR OF THE CITY OF SELMA  

      

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

 

Reyna Rivera, City Clerk of the City of Selma 

 

 

 

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 34



[1] 
 

 RESOLUTION NO. 2018-____R 

 

A RESOLUTION OF SELMA CITY COUNCIL 

APPROVING TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP NO. 2013-52 

WITH FINDINGS WITH CONDITIONS, 

AND MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION 

 

V5 DINUBA MINI STORAGE COMMERCIAL PROJECT 

 

  WHEREAS, on February 5, 2018, the Selma City Council, at a regularly 

scheduled public hearing, considered a request by Emery Vlotho for approval of Parcel Map 

2013-52, filed as part of Submittal No. 2013-52 with other concurrent applications.  The 

proposal is to spit approximately 6.35 acres into four legal parcels located on the Northeast 

corner of McCall and Dinuba Avenues (APN: 358-021-17) and constructing a commercial center 

pending reorganization/annexation; and  

   

  WHEREAS, the concurrent applications that were considered included a 

General Plan Amendment, Zone Change with related site development and 

reorganization/annexation; and 

 

  WHEREAS, the City Council conducted a public hearing, noticed in 

accordance with all applicable state and local laws, and considered the proposal and the staff 

report and recommendations together with all public testimony of interested parties; and 

       

  WHEREAS, per the Public Resources Code, Section 21080.1, Division 13, 

California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), the City of Selma, as lead agency, is 

responsible for determining whether an environmental impact report, a negative declaration, 

or a mitigated negative declaration shall be required; and 

 

  WHEREAS, the City Council conducted a public hearing as heretofore 

specified and considered the Environmental Assessment (SCH# E201510000283), which 

resulted in a proposed mitigated negative declaration, the proposal and the staff report 

together with all public testimony of interested parties prior to finalizing their decision; and 

 

  WHEREAS, the City Council, using independent judgment and analysis, 

reviewed and considered Environmental Assessment No. 2013-52 pursuant to the California 

Environmental Quality Act, prior to taking any action in the matter before them; and 

    

  WHEREAS, changes to the project (Mitigation Measures) have been made 

conditions of approval to mitigate or avoid significant environmental effects, and a program 

for implementing and reporting on those changes (the Mitigation Monitoring Program) has 

been prepared in conformance with CEQA Guidelines §15074(d) and is hereby adopted; and  

     
  WHEREAS, based on substantial evidence provided in the Initial Study and 

the whole record before the City Council for Environmental Assessment No. 2013-52 and 

public comments related to the project, it has been determined that this project will not have 

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 35



[2] 
 

any significant effects on the environment.  The City Council certifies the adequacy of the 

document and adopts the Mitigated Negative Declaration; and 

   
  WHEREAS, the City Council deliberated and determined that the following 

findings of fact for approval listed and included in this Resolution can be made based on the 

reports, evidence, and verbal presentations, subject to annexation: 

   

1. The proposal provides for the logical and orderly expansion of the City of Selma.  The 

site is physically suitable for commercial development because the proposed project 

proposes adequate lot size, lot configuration and access to approved streets to promote 

development.  

 

2. The site is physically suitable and will support the proposed development density.  

There are no physical constraints that would prohibit development at the density 

proposed by the project. 

 

3. The Parcel Map is consistent with the findings that the design of the subdivision and 

proposed improvements are not likely to cause substantial environmental damage or 

substantially and avoidably injure fish, wildlife, or their habitat because no significant 

natural wildlife habitat exists on the project site. 

 

4. The area proposed to be zoned C3 (Commercial Services) upon annexation to the City 

of Selma and the Selma-Kingsburg-Fowler County Sanitation District is consistent 

with the orderly physical development and the health, safety, and general welfare of 

the City.  The project includes appropriate measures which make the land use 

compatible with the area. 

 

5. The design of the parcel map or the type of improvements will not conflict with 

easements, acquired by the public at large, for access through or use of property within 

the proposed subdivision. 

 

6. All conditions of approval related to dedications, street improvements, the installation 

of infrastructure such as sewer and water lines, storm drain facilities, and other public 

improvements have been evaluated and it has been confirmed that a rough 

proportionality and/or a required degree of connection exists between the dedication 

imposed or public improvement required and the proposed development; and 

 

  WHEREAS, the City Council, having made its findings of fact, was of the 

opinion that Parcel Map No. 2013-52 should be approved, subject to annexation and the 

following certain conditions of approval to be listed and made a part of the Resolution: 

   

1. Except as modified in this document, the Mitigation Measures and Monitoring 
Program set forth in the Final Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration are 
incorporated into this project as Exhibit “A”.  All Mitigation Measures shall be 

complied with in the time frame set forth by those Mitigation Measures in 

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 36



[3] 
 

accordance with Section 21080.6 of the California Public Resources Code and 
Section 15097 of Title 14, Chapter 3 of the California Code of Regulations.   

 
2. Tentative Parcel Map No. 2013-52 shall be valid for two (2) years from the date of 

approval, unless extended in accordance with the Selma Municipal Code, and State 
Law.  If a Final Parcel Map (the ‘Parcel Map’) is not filed and approved prior to the 

end of the two-year life of the Tentative Parcel Map approval, the Tentative Parcel 
Map approval shall expire and become null and void.   

 

3. The Subdivider or successor in interest shall relay all Conditions of Approval for 
this Tentative Parcel Map to all subsequent purchasers of individual lots if 

applicable and/or to subsequent purchasers of this entire Parcel Map 
development. 

 

  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Selma City Council 

hereby finds and takes the following actions: 

 

1. The above facts are true and correct. 

 

2. The above findings are supported by the record and presentation to the City Council. 

 

3. The Selma City Council approves Submittal No. 2013-52: Tentative Parcel Map No. 

2013-52 and the Environmental Assessment for the project (Mitigated Negative 

Declaration), subject to the Findings for Approval and Conditions of Approval made 

part of this Resolution. 
    

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 37



[4] 
 

The foregoing Resolution was duly approved by the Selma City Council at a 
regular meeting held on the 5th day of February 2018, by the following vote, to wit: 

 
AYES:   COUNCIL MEMBERS:    
NOES:   COUNCIL MEMBERS:     
ABSTAIN:  COUNCIL MEMBERS:     
ABSENT:  COUNCIL MEMBERS:     
 
 
 
 
     JIM AVALOS, MAYOR OF THE CITY OF SELMA  
      
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
Reyna Rivera City Clerk of the City of Selma 

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 38



[1] 
 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2018-____R 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING  

TITLE XI, CHAPTER 2, SECTION 2 OF THE  

SELMA MUNICIPAL CODE REGARDING THE ZONING MAP  

BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY OF SELMA 

 

 

  WHEREAS, the Zoning Boundaries Map for the City of Selma is provided for in 

Title XI, Chapter 2 of the Selma Municipal Code; and 

 

  WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Selma desires to amend the Zoning 

Boundaries Map to prezone property (“Property”) hereinafter described and currently zoned AE-

20 (Agriculture Exclusive) by the County of Fresno to the C-3 (Commercial Services) district 

zoning which shall become effective upon annexation of the Property to the City of Selma; and  

 

  WHEREAS, the Property being prezoned is located on the north side of Dinuba 

Avenue between McCall and Duke Avenues, Selma, CA (APN 358-021-17); and 

 

  WHEREAS, the Property (APN 358-021-17 6.35 acres being prezoned C-3 and 

is consistent with the General Plan Land Use Designation; and 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF SELMA DOES HEREBY ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1. BOUNDARIES:  The Zoning Boundaries Map for the City 

of Selma, as provided under Title XI, Chapter 2 of the Selma Municipal Code is 

hereby amended to prezone the subject Property to C-3.  

 

2. ZONING BOUNDARIES MAP:  Section 1 of Chapter 2 of 

Title XI of the Selma Municipal Code is amended to read as follows: 

 

“11-2-2: ZONING BOUNDARIES MAP: A copy of the Zoning Boundaries Map, 

as amended from time to time, shall be filed in the Office of the Community 

Development Department of the City of Selma.  A copy shall also be filed with 

the City Clerk of the City of Selma.” 

 

3. REQUIRED NOTICE: Notice as required herein above 

shall be given in accordance with Section 36933 of the Government Code of the 

State of California. 

 

4. CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT:  

The Selma City Council having considered Environmental Assessment No. 2013-

52 prepared for Zone Change No. 2013-52, Parcel Map No. 2013-52, and 

Reorganization/Annexation  (“Project”) determined that the project does not have 

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 39



[2] 
 

the potential to result in a significant adverse impact on the environment.  The 2035 General Plan 

Environmental Impact Report approved which reflects the independent judgment and analysis of 

the entire record heretofore presented to the City Council. 

 

5. SEVERABILITY:  If any section, subsection, clause or phrase of this 

Ordinance is for any reason held to be invalid or unconstitutional, the decision shall not affect 

the validity of the remaining portions of the Ordinance.  The City Council hereby declares that it 

would have passed this Ordinance, and each section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase 

thereof, irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections, subsections, sentences, clauses or 

phrases have been declared invalid or unconstitutional. 

 

6. EFFECTIVE DATE:   Ordinance shall take effect thirty (30) days after 

adoption by the City Council of the City of Selma. 

 

  I, Reyna Rivera, City Clerk of the City of Selma, do hereby certify that the 

foregoing Ordinance was introduced on the 5
th

 day of February, 2018 and duly adopted on         

__ day of ___________, at a regular Selma City Council meeting by the following vote, to wit:  

 

AYES:   COUNCIL MEMBERS:   

  

NOES:   COUNCIL MEMBERS:   

 

ABSTENTION: COUNCIL MEMBERS:  

 

ABSENT:  COUNCIL MEMBERS:  

 

                                    

      

JIM AVALOS, MAYOR OF THE CITY OF SELMA  

 

ATTEST:  

 

 

_______________________ 

Reyna Rivera 

City Clerk of the City of Selma  

 

AS TO FORM:  

 

__________________________ 

Neal E. Costanzo, City Attorney  

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 40



rN
E

l
al I I

rii
 r

i r
ii 

ii 
!'f

f 
ili

i

I ! I r-
$)

\N
N

I 
Li

r 
Ll

l

t ; aN
'\*

...
*\

P
N

's
sm

\
r 

N
*'

\i"
s

__
__

-I
--

ll-

I
-lr

7r
.R

, 
ttl

L 
\

r 
ls

"N
E

 |E
iN

$S

rN
r =

E
.;

3 8c r= ,L
-

= = -

s$
\

* 
\.t

us
P

 s
**

*x
F

 N
*.

R
S

F
 N

.*
s

c\
H

 
s

N
*t

uS

R
N

L ,i Jii

I I I 1 I + ni
r

ll,
l

l|1 -[
LJ ll,
'l llr ll,
i

l\ l\i |l+ \l
nl

 
l

>
 rl

l
/t'

ll 
l

{ll
 

'

z'
ll 

l

=
rll

 l

ol
l 

l

>
lll

 I
,ll

1
n-

-
=

t 
r

a rr
l a I z. C q, rq z. rn

iii
li;

I 
ii:

 
Iq

Ir
i i

i

'ii
ii !i:
i

![t
;

:. 
lE

!l 
li

iIi
I

al
o

-{
_2

.
=

J A
>

>
:-

{ s< F
 r

-t
= E

E =
>

S
E 3c

)
? 

rr
l

'l 
r-

's {< sF E
T

* i
z. I

ts
iE

IlF
.a

.il
o?

i!t
iti

i'l
iii

i
I'l

 '. 
;t!

'!

ilE
i

r 
lil

' 
E

rr til "ll I

'iE
I;

I

i[ 
-:

-*
-

iii
iil

;
"r

"l

ifi
lli

i!i
iii

E
E

E
E

B
I 
i::

I!
iii

lie
 

:{
 

E
{'

r:
:::

: 
E

l i
rr

lli
; ;

 i ii

- 
i4

- 
{r

ei
lc

c^
l 

t 
A

Y
t-

}l{
+

L=

im ii 
ll 
;i'

 fu
_ 
i 

,'[
I 
1[

,. 
E

iE
 'l 

s,
 i

ilH
 J

- 
-f

 H
iE

 r'
l

ilf
;r

 s
s*

l $a
 il

ill
L 

j=
i=

ir 
I

il:
-r

l 
lL

--
__

"_
s_

lll
i{ 
1f

fi"
it|

ui
#l

E
$

r 
*L

 -
--

-g
;i*

--
J 

6

lit
[E

iff
il

rf
ift

l:t
ill

l*
ll+

E
;=

=
e=

=
- 

-:
a

lll
rf

fi
|ll

l 
I 

I 
L-

 
ql

l 
ld

i - 
r*

t-
" 

-ii
l--

 -'.
,

t,' \l 
',,

 N
i.$

 |e
 L

*:
)-

, 
$E

L;

L

o' =
8

.-
T

I

E
l! 

i
t_

 
1

il 
)-

-
"lE

IIE
T F E

Itx
rll

lrf
 P

rn
c[

 u
P

 F
m V
5 

S
T

O
R

A
G

E
, 

IN
C

.

D
IN

U
B

A
 A

V
E

N
U

E
 A

N
O

 M
C

C
A

LL
 

A
V

E
N

U
E

cA
t

A
. 

Ig
"*

c,
'"|

v 
E

"s
lx

-T
f:'

e

In
lc

fl 
i*

*i
i{l

*,
f"

'*
rt

r 
n 

ci
fq

,i€
hq

$o

's
'-"

:r

!r
 c

,r
 z

a_
_-

a_
_-

A
_ 

_ 

-

a_
__

a_
__

_
a_

__
_

Is lL
-r

l--

+
 lrl

LEGAL DESCRIPITION: 
__ (JTN_,",'N~/UIIId"~"_!J~_. 
DISl_-"_II#J"'~IDH<WDlI'WHMtT.~. 

~UIK..."...._t1f_._lI61._IIOCl"A_.-u: ... 
=::s~~IICJCt~A ._.-u:_.~IIO%A7A_-.r._".aIS'Jrm 

SUBOIVlDER 

-~ :S~~[t 

-~-

SITE INfORMATION 
IfIIS-...-. ... c:. 
MUlll: IIMUII\' ~C-I 

~.IDUi/MlU8.JI)_.,...H'-"'01l1llU[ _ .. _uro. 

_~-.mID_1f'_N ...... (I)IUUI[ 

..... 1GIf~ _"'-_~II1fmJ 

NOTES 

lOT ...... I€tNtU. _ 207,J11 U . _U./IaIDI 

1'WIIeIl.'SrMD'~_U74s.t. 
~I S11II(DDUIICAJDI_Il,tMI.I. 
NriIICO.) S1IIUf CItIIIeA)UI .. ,),1" L', 
""""XI. 4 STIIttI' DOIICAJIIIN .. a.- .. " 
ttW. ~......:uDlllOmllN_' .7I41J. 

~~IIfUft'I"./IIDIOIIS"".M __ eIl£GmJU"_1a' 

UTIUTY PROVIDERS ___ ao:a

N,,* 
_0_ 
.... ,."--..,-.. , ... ,.... 
~--...,. " .,_ 
~""J(lM%aJ/IIWIr 
IDUJoiI .. ~QIlJMr ..,-___ lE'ICUC.lC 

,..,--
~_ arr(Jf_ 

'",_a -.ooUllr ,.".,", 

.--

"--- ---' 
-- - --I 

APN: 358-120-34 

(E)v/NEYItROS 

_ __ ___ -.J 

_ : 358-J60-XX 

+ 

TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP NO. 
IN THE CITY OF SELIIA, COUNTY OF fTlfSNO. STAlE OF CALIFORNIA 

LEGEND 

i • 
'" ~ ... "' ... "' .. 
~ 

I*'tCCIO......,,.,UO --~MJ,JD.GmMDI1IIt_1DIII'I.IU:SllllJI'I.-J 

==~~~~"=~lA!nOn'~ -1I. __ ar_ 
~ ...... ., --§i~;:--~ .... m-

_: 358- 021-16 

(E)VlNEYItROS 

Ii 

-"'l- ---r ... --T--- l 'il~ 7 

PARCH 1 
39.248 S.F. NET 

PROPOSED COMMERCIAL 

---;;;- --'-:"'l---,w
PARCH 3 

PARCH 2 : 19370 S.F. NET 
24,7H SF NET PROPOSED 

PROPOSED COMMERCIAL ~ COMMERCIAL 

, , 

APN: 358-.)80-22 

(E)v/NEYNIDS 
_ : 358-021- 18 

dlLJ 
~ I . 

- y 

_: J58- 0B0- 58 

.. 
i ~ 
. ~ 

. ~ 
.E ~ .. c • 
... '"" i 
... - »!:=aa ... ii"j' 
U i 1~~~ 
't: .~ " /~~~ 
.... .!i ~l"! ! 

..,(~I 
,~: 

i!5i!!i ~ 
~ : 

..... 
::> 
z ..... 
~ 
.-J 

• .-J 
U< Zu 
- 0 

_ ::::IE ..... 
<':>0 
<z <>:::< o .......... 
VI::> 

z 
LO ..... » 

< 

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 41



' .:- ..}(' RECORDING REQUESTED BY and
WHEN RECORDED, RETURN TO:

ROBYN L. ESRAELIAN, Esq-
Richardson, Joncs & Esraelian
2660W. Shaw, Suite 100

Frcsno, CA 93711

X Unincorporated Area 
- 

CitY of
ASSESSOR PARCEL NO. 358-120-34 and 358-021-17

(L ilil llr I llll ll ll llil I ll ll lil il lllll I llil I lll ill ll
FRESll0 Countv Recorder

Paul Oictos,'C,P.A;
DOC- 2014-@,045259

?lO1,4 lL:4Ot59
Rcot fr 0004094425
ccetqlt L-2

Check Number 33505

Tuesday, A?R 22,
Til Pd $22.00

I .' .' , .. '

QUITCLAIM DEED

THE UNDERSIGNED GRANTOR(s) DECLARE(s) :

DOCUMENTARY TRANSFER TAX lS $ -0- (None requiredi'lrlo consideration paid/R&T $ I 1930)
Transfer to a Trust.

FOR A VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, NORMA KAUFMAN' as to her

undivided one-half ( I /2) interest,

hereby REMISES, RELEASES AND FOREVER QUITCLAIMS to DAVID A. KAUFMAN AND NORMA J.

KAUiMAN, Trustees of the..DAVID A. KAUFMAN AND NORMA J. KAUFMAN 1992 TRUST"'real property

commonly known as 9885 S. McCall and 9912 S. McCall, Selma, in the County of Fresno, State of California, and

desqibed as:

..: , . . .'l'he real |ioperty coverbd by this Deed is more particutarly described on Exhibir "A" attached hereto

o^r"a, {il ,/ .zo,o

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

COUNTY OF 1*n, fra+lcS) c--O

on A*. U--E-, 2ot4 before me, -DeA.fLi{14{24--' .No1u'v 
Public',

personally atppeared NORMA KAUFMAN. who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the Persot)rl
.*t or n"rn"'t /is/argsubscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me thatheisholthefexecuted the same in

;;7h;r|4.;rt;tt olJeJ."paciry(ie5,), and that by his/her/rheit signatup($-on the instrument the persoi(*'/, or the entity

upon behalf of which the V"rsoy/acted, executed the instrument.

I certifu under pENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of california that the foregoing paragraph is

true and correct.

wITNESS my hand and oflicial seal.

MAtL't Ax STA t-llMEN rS'tO pAR rY SHOWN ON FOLLOWING LINE; ll: NO PAR'IY Sl.lOWN, MAll. AS DlRl-:(:"1'ED ABOVE

RONNY BALAKIAN.2J LOMA VISTA. WALNUT CREEK. CA 94597

I

I

I

.:;';' .j .;'i

'...,'. 1..,.-..'," .t;Signature -__r__: 
.:

" 

.! . .... ' 
. R~CORDING REQUESTED BY and 

WHEN RECORDED, RETURN TO: 

ROBYN L. ESRAELlAN, "Esq. 
Richardson, Jones & Esraelian 
2660 W. Shaw, Suite 100 
Fresno, CA 93711 

~. 
J 

1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111 
FRESNO County Recorder 
Paul Didos, C.P .A':-
DOC- 2014-0.045259 
Cheek Number 33505 '. 

Tuesday, APR 22, 2014 11:40:59 
'I' Ttl Pd $22,00 Rcpt # 0004094425 

CRR/RZ/l-Z 

QUITCLAIM DEED 

THE UNDERSIGNED GRANTOR(s) DECLARE(s) . 
DOCUMENTARY TRANSFER TAX IS $ -0- (None requiredfNo consideration paid/R&T § 11930) 
~ Unincorporated Area _ City of Transfer to a Trust. 
ASSESSOR PARCEL NO. 358-120-34 and 358-021-17 

FOR A VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, NORMA KAUFMAN, as to her 
undivided one-half ( 1 /2) interest, 

hereby REMISES, RELEASES AND FOREVER QUITCLAIMS to DAVID A. KAUFMAN AND NORMA J. 
KAUFMAN, Trustees of the "DAVID A. KAUFMAN AND NORMA J. KAUFMAN 1992 TRUST," real property 
commonly known as 9885 S. McCall and 9912 S. McCall, Selma, in the County of Fresno, State of California, and 
described as: 

.. :". The real properly covered by this Deed is more particularly described on Exhibit "A" attached hereto 
and made a part hereof\>y reference thereto. ' . ~;- '.;.: ... : '.~ > ...... ' . ' .- ':"''"'" .' . '. . 

Dated: if r .2014 '1Mr#Y·~~~ 
NORMA KAUFMAN 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 
COUNTY OF S::u'\ h-~ U-J c....-o 

On .~p-M (..., '8 , 2014 before me, -D.£.CeIL~, Notary Public, 
personally appeared NORMA KAUFMAN, who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the perso~ 
whose nam~is/~subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to .me thatfle/sh~executed the same in 
.trisfher/dletf authorized capacity(:ie&), and that by lHs/her/~ signatu~on the instrument the perso~or the entity . 
upon behalf of which the perso~acted, executed the instrument. 

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph is 
true and correct. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal. 

Signature 

MAIL TAX STATEMENTS TO PARTY SHOWN ON FOLLOWING LINE; IF NO' PARTY SHOWN, MAIL AS DIRECTED ABOVE . 

RONNY BALAKIAN. 25 LOMA VISTA. WALNUT CREEK. CA 94597 

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 42



r i)_

Real property situated in the County of Fresno, State of Califomia, and more particularly

described as follows:

l. The South half of the Southeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 30'

Township 15 South, Range 22 East, M.D.B.&M.. commonly referred to and

known as 9885 South McCall Avenue, Selma, Califomia-

APN: 358-120-34 (commonly known as 9885 S. McCall, Selma)

2. A portion of the south half of the southwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of
Section 29, Township 15 south, Range 22 East, M.D.B. & M.

Commencing at the southwest comer of Section 29; thence east 48 rods; thence at

right angles north 20 rods 15 feet thence at right angles west 48 rods; thence at

right angles 20 rods l5 feet to the point of beginning. commonly referred to and

known as 9912 south McCall Avenue, Selma, Califomia.

APN: 358-021-17 (commonly known as 9912 S' McCall, Selma)

• .i 

EXHIBIT "A" TO OUITCLAIM DEED 

Real property situated in the County of Fresno, State of California, and more particularly 
described as follows: 

1. The South half of the Southeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 30, 
Township 15 South, Range 22 East, M.D.B.&M., commonly referred 10 and 
known as 9885 South McCall Avenue, Selma, California. 

APN: 358-120-34 (commonly known as 9885 S. McCall, Selma) 

2. A portion of the south half of the southwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of 
Section 29, Township 15 south, Range 22 East, M.D.B. & M. 

Commencing at the southwest comer of Section 29; thence east 48 rods; thence at 
right angles north 20 rods 15 feet thence at right angles west 48 rods; thence at 
right angles 20 rods 15 feet to the point of beginning, commonly referred to and 
known as 9912 south McCall Avenue, Selma, California. 

APN: 358-021-17 (commonly known as 9912 S. McCall, Selma) 

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 43



CITY OF SELMA
MINUTES OF PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING

May22,2017

The meeting of the Selma Planning Commission was called to order at 6:00 p.m. in the Council
Chambers by Chairman Niswander. Commission members answering roll call were: J. Gonzalez,
Ivory, Serimian, G. Gonzalez,Maxey, and Chairman Niswander. Commissioner Coury was absent.

Also present were: City Attomey Slater, City Manager Elias, Assistant Planner Hemby, and
Planning-Building Technician Cayetano.

Chairman Niswander introduced Selma City Manager Elias and Planning-Building Technician
Cayetano to the Commission.

The agenda for this meeting was duly posted in a location visible at all times by the general public
seventy-two hours prior to this meeting.

CONSENT CALEI\IDA& Commissioner Serimian motioned to approve the minute of the April
24,2017 minutes as written. The motion was seconded by Commissioner J. Gonzalez, and carried
unanimously.

I'BAFFIC AND STREETS

Having no Traffic and Sueets items the Commission moved onto the public hearing items.

PUEI,TC IIEABN*G"_"S

CONSIDERATION AIYI} NECESS4JT.X.ASMP-N. O}. A CONDTTIONAL USE PER}/IIT

: Assistant Planner
Hemby reported that the matter was first heard at the April 24,2017 meeting and was continued at
the request of the Commission so that they would have the ability to ask the applicant who was not
in attendance questions.

Chairman Niswander opened the public portion of the meeting.

John Trujillo, 3610 HiIl Street, Selma, the owner of Max's Brunch House Cafe, stepped forward to
provide an overview of his business plan and explained his request for a Beer and Wine license.

Commissioners asked for clarification on days and times that alcohol would be sold.

After much discussion on the modification of condition number 17 rcgarding alcohol sales to stop on
Friday and Saturday nights at 11:00 PM and all alcohol sales will stop one hour prior to closing.

There being no further comments, Chairman Niswander closed the public poftion of the meeting.

CITY OF SELMA 
MINUTES OF PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

May 22, 2017 

The meeting of the Selma Planning Commission was called to order at 6:00 p.m. in the Council 
Chambers by Chairman Niswander. Commission members answering roll call were: J. Gonzalez, 
Ivory, Serimian, G. Gonzalez, Maxey, and Chairman Niswander. Commissioner Coury was absent. 

Also present were: City Attorney Slater, City Manager Elias, Assistant Planner Hemby, and 
Planning-Building Technician Cayetano. 

Chairman Niswander introduced Selma City Manager Elias and Planning-Building Technician 
Cayetano to the Commission. 

The agenda for this meeting was duly posted in a location visible at all times by the general public 
seventy-two hours prior to this meeting. 

CONSENT CALENDAR: Commissioner Serimian motioned to approve the minute of the April 
24,2017 minutes as written. The motion was seconded by Commissioner J. Gonzalez, and carried 
unanimously. 

TRAFFIC AND STREETS 

Having no Traffic and Streets items the Commission moved onto the public hearing items. 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

CONSIDERATION AND NECESSARY ACTION FOR A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT 
TYPE 41 ABC BEER AND WINE LICENSE WITH FOOD FOR MAX'S BRUNCH HOUSE 
CAFE, 1951 HIGH STREET, SELMA, CA (APN: 389-181-03). Publichearinz: Assistant Planner 
Hemby reported that the matter was first heard at the April 24, 2017 meeting and was continued at 
the request of the Commission so that they would have the ability to ask the applicant who was not 
in attendance questions. 

Chairman Niswander opened the public portion of the meeting. 

John Trujillo, 3610 Hill Street, Selma, the owner of Max's Brunch House Cafe, stepped forward to 
provide an overview of his business plan and explained his request for a Beer and Wine license. 

Commissioners asked for clarification on days and times that alcohol would be sold. 

After much discussion on the modification of condition number 17 regarding alcohol sales to stop on 
Friday and Saturday nights at 11 :00 PM and all alcohol sales will stop one hour prior to closing. 

There being no further comments, Chairman Niswander closed the public portion of the meeting. 

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 44



City of Selma
Planning Commission Minutes
May 22,2017
Poge 2 of3

Commissioner Maxey motioned to approve Conditional Use Permit 2017-18, with modifications to
Condition number 17 regardrng alcohol sales to stop on Friday and Saturday at 11:00 p.m. and all
alcohol sales will stop one hour prior to closing. The motion was seconded by Commissioner
Serimian and carried by the following vote.

AYES: Maxey, Serimian, Ivory, G. Gonzalez, J. Gonzalez, Niswander
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: Coury

C0NSIpERATION ArYp NECESSARY ACTTON FOR TrrE ANNEXATTON ANq BEZp_-NE
OF TIIE NORTHEAST CORIIIER OF D-IIIIIIB^A AIIID MCCALL AYENLIES. (APN: 358-021:
IN. TIIE SITE MUST BE ANNTEXED INTO TIIE CITY AND REZONED COMMERCIAL
FOR THE PROIECT TO MOYE FORWARD. P/6Irc fteanz& Assistant Planner Hemby reported
that the matter was first heard at the Aprrl 24, 2017 meeting and was continued to allow the
Commission additional time to review the Environmental Assessment and Mitigated Negative
Declaration for the project. Staff further provided an overview of the project which was to develop
the 6.57 acres into a phased commercial center.

The First Phase (Phase I) will consist of approximate 724,02L square feet developed into a phased
mini storage with a care takers unit. The Second Phase @hase 2) will be developed into
approximately 83, 332 square feet of Commercial retail uses.

Entitlements which accompany the development are the reorganizanon/ annexation of the proJect
into the City of Selma and Selma-Kingsburg-Fowler County Sanitation Disrict and the detachment
from Cal-Fire, Kings River Conservation District and Consolidated Irrigation District, a Zone
Change from Re to C3, and a General Plan Amendment from High Density to Commercial
Services.

Chairman Niswander opened the public portion of the meeting.

Emery Vklotho, 525 W . Fourth, Hanford, one of ttre developers of the project site came to the
podium in support of the project.

Commissioner George Gonzalez asked Mr. Vklotho if the temporary fencing was going to remain or
would be removed. The applicant stated the temporary fencing would be removed at the completion
ofPhase I.

Larry Raven, 3504 E. Huntington Blvd., Fresno, came to the podium inquiring how the project was
going to be served for wastewater.

Having no further public input, Chairman Niswander referred the item back to the Commission for
comments and a motion.

City a/Selma 
Planning Commission Minutes 
May 22. 2017 
Page 2 0/3 

Commissioner Maxey motioned to approve Conditional Use Permit 2017-18, with modifications to 
Condition number 17 regarding alcohol sales to stop on Friday and Saturday at 11 :00 p.m. and all 
alcohol sales will stop one hour prior to closing. The motion was seconded by Commissioner 
Serimian and carried by the following vote. 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 

Maxey, Serimian, Ivory, G. Gonzalez, J. Gonzalez, Niswander 
None 
None 
Coury 

CONSIDERATION AND NECESSARY ACTION FOR THE ANNEXATION AND REZONE 
OF THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF DINUBA AND MCCALL AVENUES. (APN: 358 .. 021-
17)~ THE SITE MUST BE ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AND REZONED COMMERCIAL 
FOR THE PROJECT TO MOVE FORWARD. Public hearint,: Assistant Planner Hemby reported 
that the matter was first heard at the April 24, 2017 meeting and was continued to allow the 
Commission additional time to review the Environmental Assessment and Mitigated Negative 
Declaration for the project. Staff further provided an overview of the project which was to develop 
the 6.57 acres into a phased commercial center. 

The First Phase (Phase I) will consist of approximate 124,021 square feet developed into a phased 
mini storage with a care takers unit. The Second Phase (phase 2) will be developed into 
approximately 83,332 square feet of Commercial retail uses. 

Entitlements which accompany the development are the reorganization/ annexation of the project 
into the City of Selma and Selma-Kingsburg-Fowler County Sanitation District and the detachment 
from Cal-Fire, Kings River Conservation District and Consolidated Irrigation District, a Zone 
Change from Re to C3, and a General Plan Amendment from High Density to Commercial 
Services. 

Chairman Niswander opened the public portion of the meeting. 

Emery Vk1otho, 525 W. Fourth, Hanford, one of the developers of the project site came to the 
podium in support of the project. 

Commissioner George Gonzalez asked Mr. Vk1otho if the temporary fencing was going to remain or 
would be removed. The applicant stated the temporary fencing would be removed at the completion 
of Phase I. 

Larry Raven, 3504 E. Huntington Blvd., Fresno, came to the podium inquiring how the project was 
going to be served for wastewater. 

Having no further public input, Chairman Niswander referred the item back to the Commission for 
comments and a motion. 

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 45



City of Selma
P lann ing Comm is s ion Minule s

May 22,2017
Page 3 of3

Commissioner G. Gonzalez asked staffabout the rezoning of the project site from High Density to
Commercial land uses and how it would affect Selma's Housing Element. Staffinformed the
Commission that there were several sites in Selma that would need to be rezoned in the near future
and during that rezoning other properties would be identified and re-designated to High Density land
uses.

After discussion, Commissioner Ivory motioned to recommend approving General Plan Amendment
2017-l to the City Council. Motion \Mas seconded by Commissioner G. Gorrzalez and carried by the
following vote:

AYES: Ivory, G. Gonzalez,Maxey, J. Gonzalez, Niswander
NOES: Serimian
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: Coury

Commissioner Ivory motioned to recommend approving Zone Change2013-52 to the City Council.
The motion was seconded by Commissioner Maxey and carried by the following vote:

AYES: Ivory, Maxey, J. Gonzalez, G. Gonzalez, Niswander
NOES: Serimian
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: Coury

Commissioner Ivory motioned to recommend approving Tentative Parcel Map20L3-52 to the City
Council. The motion was seconded by Commissioner G. Gonzalez and carried by the following
vote:

AYES: Ivory, G. Gonzalez,J. Gonzalez,Maxey, Niswander
NOES: Serimian
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: Coury

APJ-"QIJRI{}4NT: There being no further business, the meeting was adjoumed at7:48 p.m.

Glenn Niswander, Chairrnan of the
Planning Commission

Respectfully submitted,

Bryant

City of Selma 
Planning Commission Minutes 
May 22. 2017 
Page 30f3 

Commissioner G. Gonzalez asked staff about the rezoning of the project site from High Density to 
Commercial land uses and how it would affect Selma's Housing Element. Staff informed the 
Commission that there were several sites in Selma that would need to be rezoned in the near future 
and during that rezoning other properties would be identified and re-designated to High Density land 
uses. 

After discussion, Commissioner Ivory motioned to recommend approving General Plan Amendment 
2017-1 to the City Council. Motion was seconded by Commissioner G. Gonzalez and carried by the 
following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 

Ivory, G. Gonzalez, Maxey, J. Gonzalez, Niswander 
Serimian 
None 
Coury 

Commissioner Ivory motioned to recommend approving Zone Change 2013-52 to the City Council. 
The motion was seconded by Commissioner Maxey and carried by the following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 

Ivory, Maxey, J. Gonzalez, G. Gonzalez, Niswander 
Serimian 
None 
Coury 

Commissioner Ivory motioned to recommend approving Tentative Parcel Map 2013-52 to the City 
Council. The motion was seconded by Commissioner G. Gonzalez and carried by the following 
vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 

Ivory, G. Gonzalez, J. Gonzalez, Maxey, Niswander 
Serimian 
None 
Coury 

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:48 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

~J--J~ 
Glenn Niswander, Chairman of the 
Planning Commission 

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 46



CITY MANAGER'S/STAFF'S REPORT
REGULAR CITY COI.JNCIL MEETING DATE:

February 512018

ITEM NO:

SUBJECT:
Consideration and necessary action on Resolution Authorizrngthe
City Manager to Negotiate and Execute an Agreement between the
City of Selma and Vanir Construction Management, Inc., for the
Management of the Consffuction of the Police Department Faciliry
Located at2055 Third Street.

DISCUSSION: The proposed resolution would allow the City Manager to negotiate
and execute arL agreement with Vanir Consffuction Management, Inc., to serve as the
Project Manager for the construction of a new Police Department Facility. Currently, the
City is working to finalize all the information including{rnal engineering, design and
timelines necessary to complete an agreement with Vanir. This resolution will allow the
City Manager to complete negotiations and execute the agreement as soon as all the
information is available so that the project can begin without any delay.

RICOMMENDATION: Adopt resolution of the City Council of the City of Selma
authorizing the City Manager to negotiate and execute an agreement between the City of
Selma and Vanir Consffuction Management, Inc., for the management of consffuction of
the new Police Department Facility located at2055 Third Street to allow the project to
move forward as soon as the agreement can be finalized.

Date

CITY MANAGER'S/STAFF'S REPORT 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: 

February 5, 2018 

ITEM NO: 

SUBJECT: 
Consideration and necessary action on Resolution Authorizing the 
City Manager to Negotiate and Execute an Agreement between the 
City of Selma and Vanir Construction Management, Inc., for the 
Management of the Construction of the Police Department Facility 
Located at 2055 Third Street. 

DISCUSSION: The proposed resolution would allow the City Manager to negotiate 
and execute an agreement with Vanir Construction Management, Inc., to serve as the 
Project Manager for the construction of a new Police Department Facility. Currently, the 
City is working to finalize all the information including final engineering, design and 
timelines necessary to complete an agreement with Vanir. This resolution will allow the 
City Manager to complete negotiations and execute the agreement as soon as all the 
information is available so that the project can begin without any delay. 

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt resolution of the City Council of the City of Selma 
authorizing the City Manager to negotiate and execute an agreement between the City of 
Selma and Vanir Construction Management, Inc., for the management of construction of 
the new Police Department Facility located at 2055 Third Street to allow the project to 
move forward as soon as the agreement can be fmalized. 

Henry Perea, Interi City Manager Date 

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 47

reynar
Typewritten Text
3.



RESOLUTION NO.  2018 –     R 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF SELMA AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 

NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 

CITY OF SELMA AND VANIR CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT, INC., 

FOR THE MANAGEMENT OF THE CONSTRUCTION OF 

THE POLICE DEPARTMENT FACILITY LOCATED AT 2055 THIRD STREET 
 

 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Selma has previously approved the 

construction of a new Police Department Facility to be located at 2055 Third Street, Selma, 

California; 
 

 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Selma desires that the project proceed in 

the most expeditious and economical manner possible; and 
 

 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Selma has determined that Vanir 

Construction Management, Inc., possesses the professional skill and experience necessary to 

serve as Construction Manager for the City of Selma for the construction of the new Police 

Department Facility; and 
 

 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Selma, in order to expedite the 

construction of the new Police Department Facility, does desire to and does authorize the 

City Manager to negotiate the terms of and execute, on behalf of the City, a construction 

manager agreement between the City of Selma and Vanir Construction Management, Inc.  
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 

Selma, as follows: 
 

 1. That the above recitals are true and correct. 
 

2. That the City Manager is authorized to negotiate and execute on behalf of the 

City of Selma a construction management agreement between the City of 

Selma and Vanir Construction Management, Inc. 

 

3. The terms of the agreement should include, but are not limited to, the 

following:   
 

The terms of the agreement should include, but are not limited to, the following:   
 

a.         That Vanir Construction Management, Inc., shall be a representative 

of the City and shall furnish to the City its professional skill and 

judgment and use its best professional efforts to complete the project 

on time and economically.   

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 48



 

b.         Vanir Construction Management, Inc., shall review, coordinate, and 

complete all plans, specifications related to construction documents 

with DSJ Architects, prepare a bid packet and bid and award the 

project pursuant to and in full compliance with the California Public 

Contracts Code and any other applicable statute or regulation.  
 

c.         Vanir Construction Management, Inc. shall monitor and track the 

project to manage project costs, timing, change orders, and safety and 

make regular progress reports to the City. 

 
 The foregoing Resolution was duly approved by the Selma City Council at a regular 

meeting on the 5th  day of February,  2018 by the following vote, to wit: 
  

AYES:  COUNCIL MEMBERS: 
 

NOES:  COUNCIL MEMBERS: 
 

ABSTAIN:  COUNCIL MEMBERS: 
 

ABSENT:  COUNCIL MEMBERS: 

   

      

        

______________________________ 

       Jim Avalos 

ATTEST:      Mayor of the City of Selma 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Reyna Rivera 

City Clerk 

 

  

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 49



CITY MANAGER'S/STAFF'S REPORT
CITY COUNCIL MEETING: February 5,2018

ITEM NO:

crrRrE.T. Consideration and Necessary Action on Resolution approving theevuvvv L' 
Memorandum of Understanding between the Fresno Council of
Government and the City of Selma for the Regional Pavement Management
System

BACKGROUND:
Various State processes and grants (such as SBl) require that a Pavement Management
System be in place to be eligible for grants to fulfillregulations. The Pavement Management
System allows agencies to objectively determine the Pavement Condition Index (PCI). The

PCI is a measurement of the condition of a particular street as well as determines the useful
remaining life of the pavement.

Fresno Council of Govemments (FCOG) has offered to provide the initial funding for the
implementation of the Regional Pavement Management System. This system, after
implementation will be fully functional for a period of up to 3 years. Every 3 years

thereafter, the City would be responsible for maintaining the pavement management system

by paying for the update.

City costs include:
1. Renewing the StreetSaver license annually.
2. Hiring staffand/or a consultant every 3 years to complete the pavement condition

assessment (field survey).

DISCUSSION:
FCOG has issued a memorandum of understanding to all member cities to participate in
receiving initial funding for the Pavement Management System. The MOU would commit
the City to maintaining the system in perpetuiry.

1

CITY MANAGER'S/STAFF'S REPORT 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING: 

ITEM NO: 

February 5,2018 

SUBJECT: Consideration and Necessary Action on Resolution approving the 
Memorandum of Understanding between the Fresno Council of 
Government and the City of Selma for the Regional Pavement Management 
System 

BACKGROUND: 
Various State processes and grants (such as SB1) require that a Pavement Management 
System be in place to be eligible for grants to fulfill regulations. The Pavement Management 
System allows agencies to objectively determine the Pavement Condition Index (PCI). The 
PCI is a measurement of the condition of a particular street as well as determines the useful 
remaining life of the pavement. 

Fresno Council of Governments (FCOG) has offered to provide the initial funding for the 
implementation of the Regional Pavement Management System. This system, after 
implementation will be fully functional for a period of up to 3 years. Every 3 years 
thereafter, the City would be responsible for maintaining the pavement management system 
by paying for the update. 

City costs include: 
1. Renewing the StreetS aver license annually. 
2. Hiring staff and/ or a consultant every 3 years to complete the pavement condition 

assessment (field survey). 

DISCUSSION: 
FCOG has issued a memorandum of understanding to all member cities to participate in 
receiving initial funding for the Pavement Management System. The MOU would commit 
the City to maintaining the system in perpetuity. 

1 

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 50

reynar
Typewritten Text

reynar
Typewritten Text
4.



COST: (Erter cost of item to be purchased) BUDGET IMPACT: (Enter amount this
non-budgeted item will impad this years'budget -
if budgeted, enter NONE).

None for this FY None

FUNDING: (Enter the funding source for this
item - iffund erists, enter the balonce in the fund),

ON-GOING COST: (Enter the amount
thot will need to be budgeted each yeor - ifone-
time cost, enter NONE).

Funding Source: Streets Fund

Fund Balance:

Aprox $10,000 -$15,000

RECOMMENDATION: Authorize Approval of the Memorandum of Understanding
between the Fresno Council of Government and the City of
Selma for the Regional Pavement Management System

,/=t /".ts

Henry Perea, Interim City Manager

2

COST: (Enter cost of item to be purchased) BUDGET IMP ACT: (Enter amount this 
non-budgeted item will impact this years' budget-
ifbudgeted, enter NONE). 

N one for this FY None 

FUNDING: (Enter the funding source for this ON-GOING COST: (Enter the amount 
item - if fund exists, enter the balance in the fund). that will need to be budgeted each year - if one-

time cost, enter NONE). 

Funding Source: Streets Fund Aprox $10,000 -$15,000 

Fund Balance: 

RECOM:MENDATION: Authorize Approval of the Memorandum of Understanding 
between the Fresno Council of Government and the City of 
Selma for the Regional Pavement Management System 

1/311~/S 
Date J~ett, City Engineer 

AbL 
Henry Perea, Interim City Manager Date 

2 

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 51



RESOLUTION NO. 2018 - - 
R

A RESOLUTION OF TIIE CITY COUNCIL OF TIIE CITY OF SELMA
APPROVING THE MEMORANDIJM OF IJNDERSTANDING BETWEEN TIIE

FRESNO COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT AI.ID TIIE CftY OF SELMA FOR TIIE
REGIONAL PAVEMENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

WHEREAS, the City is interested in pursuing a pavement management system; and

WHEREAS, various state processes require local agencies to have a pavement

management system in place in order to be eligible for grants or fuIfilIregulations; and

WIIEREAS, Fresno Council of Governments in an effort to establish mutually
agreeable commitments among all member cities has funding availabilities for such
pavement system implementations; and

WI{EREAS, Fresno Council of Governments has reserved $326,074 SB1 Planning
gant funding to assist member agencies in offsetting the initial cost of setting up the
Regional Pavement Management System in each of the member cities; and

WHEREAS, Fresno Council of Governments and member agencies have mutually
agreedthat each member agency will be required to maintain the system update every three
years and annual license renewal.

NOW, TIIEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the City Council of the City of Selma

does hereby approve the Memorandum of Understanding between the Fresno Council of
Governments and the City of Selma. The City Council of the City of Selma further resolves

that the City Manager is hereby authorized to sign the necessary documentation to proceed.

I, REYNA RIVERA, City Clerk of the City of Selma, do hereby ceftifi/ that the
foregoing Resolution was approved at a regular meeting of the Selma City Council held on
the 5tr day of Febilory, 2018, by the following vote, to wit:

AYES: COUNCILMEMBERS:
NOES: COUNCILMEMBERS:
ABSTAIN: COUNCILMEMBERS:
ABSENT: COUNCILMEMBERS:

Jim Avalos
Mayor of the City of Selma

ATTEST:

Reyna Rivera
City Clerk

RESOLUTION NO. 2018 - R 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SELMA 
APPROVING THE MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE 

FRESNO COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT AND THE CITY OF SELMA FOR THE 
REGIONAL PAVEMENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

WHEREAS, the City is interested in pursuing a pavement management system; and 

WHEREAS, various state processes require local agencies to have a pavement 
management system in place in order to be eligible for grants or fulfill regulations; and 

WHEREAS, Fresno Council of Governments in an effort to establish mutually 
agreeable commitments among all member cities has funding availabilities for such 
pavement system implementations; and 

WHEREAS, Fresno Council of Governments has reserved $326,014 SBI Planning 
grant funding to assist member agencies in offsetting the initial cost of setting up the 
Regional Pavement Management System in each of the member cities; and 

WHEREAS, Fresno Council of Governments and member agencies have mutually 
agreed that each member agency will be required to maintain the system update every three 
years and annual license renewal. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the City Council of the City of Selma 
does hereby approve the Memorandum of Understanding between the Fresno Council of 
Governments and the City of Selma. The City Council of the City of Selma further resolves 
that the City Manager is hereby authorized to sign the necessary documentation to proceed. 

I, REYNA RIVERA, City Clerk of the City of Selma, do hereby certify that the 
foregoing Resolution was approved at a regular meeting of the Selma City Council held on 
the 5th day of February, 2018, by the following vote, to wit: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 

ATTEST: 

Reyna Rivera 
City Clerk 

COUNCILMEMBERS: 
COUNCILMEMBERS: 
COUNCILMEMBERS: 
COUNCILMEMBERS: 

Jim Avalos 
Mayor of the City of Selma 

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 52



Memorandum of Understanding for
Fresno County Regional Pavement Management System

This Memorandum of Understanding, entered into and effective this date of 2078

between the Fresno Council of Governments, a Joint Powers agency, hereto known as FCOG, the Cities

of Coalinga, Fowler, Firebaugh, Huron, Kingsburg, Mendota, Orange Cove, San Joaquin and Selma, all

municipal governments, hereto collectively known as ClTlES, to establish mutually agreeable

com mitments among the parties of this agreement regarding im plementing and maintaining the

Regional Pavement Management System(RPMS).

Whereas, vorious stote processes require localagencies to have a pavement management system in
place in order to be eligible for gronts or fulfill regulotions, and

Whereas, there ore vorious costs ossoclated with implementing and maintaining a pavement
management system, and

Whereas, FCOG has reserved 5326,014 581 Planning grant funding to assist member agencies in

offsetting the initial cost of setting up the RPMS that includes individual pavement management systems
in each of the respective cities, and

Whereas, the CITIES shall be responsible for maintaining the individual pavement management system
under the RPMS, once established.

Now therefore, in consideration of the forgoing, the parties do mutually agree as follows:

FCOG Responsibilities:

1. Providing funding for initial implementation ofthe Regional Pavement Management System

2. Hiring a consultant team to set up the Streetsaver system, conduct initial pavement condition
assessment and provide training to city staff

3. First year license fee for the Steetsaver system is included in the COG funding for the system
setup

CITIES' Responsibilities:

1. Renewing the Streetsaver license annually

2. Maintaining the pavement management system by payinB for the update every three years

ln Witness thereot the parties have executed this agreement at Fresno, California, on the day and year
first above written.

Memorandum of Understanding for 
Fresno County Regional Pavement Management System 

This Memorandum of Understanding, entered into and effective this date of _ ____ ~. 2018 

between the Fresno Council of Governments, a Joint Powers agency, hereto known as FCOG, the Cities 

of Coa linga, Fowler, Firebaugh, Huron, Kingsburg, Mendota, Orange Cove, San Joaquin and Selma, all 

municipal governments, hereto col lective ly known as CITIES, to establish mutually agreeable 

commitments among the parties of thi s agreement regarding implementing and maintaining the 

Regional Pavement Management System(RPMS). 

Whereas, various state processes require local agencies to have a pavement management system in 
place in order to be eligible for grants ar fulfill regulations, and 

Whereas, there are various costs associated with implementing and maintaining a pavement 
management system, and 

Whereas, FCOG has reserved $326,014 SB1 Planning grant funding to assist member agencies in 
offsetting the initial cost of setting up the RPMS that includes individua l pavement management systems 
in each of the respective cities, and 

Whereas, t he CITIES shall be responsible for maintaining the individual pavement management system 
under t he RPMS, once established. 

Now therefore, in consideration of the forgoing, the parties do mutually agree as follows: 

FCOG Responsibilities: 

1. Providing fund ing for initial implementation of the Regional Pavement Management System 

2. Hiring a consultant team to set up the StreetSaver system, conduct initial pavement condition 
assessment and provide training to city staff 

3. First year license fee for the SteetSaver system is included in the COG funding for the system 
setup 

CITIES' Responsibilit ies: 

1. Renewi ng the StreetSaver license annually 

2. Maintaining the pavement management system by paying for the update every three years 

In Witness thereof, the parties have executed this agreement at Fresno, California, on the day and year 
first above written . 

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 53



FRESNO COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

TONY BOREN, Executive Director

CIW OF SELMA

Date

Ja,^ 3a Zatr(

-

DateHENRY PEREA, lnterim City Manager

FRESNO COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 

TONY BOREN, Executive Director Date 

CITY OF SELMA 

HENRY PEREA, Interim City Manager Date 

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 54



ID Task Name Duration Start Finish

1 Public Notice 14 edays Wed 1/24/18 Wed 2/7/18

2 Public Bid Opening 1 day Wed 2/21/18 Wed 2/21/18

3 Council Awards Project 1 day Mon 3/5/18 Mon 3/5/18

4 Contractor to obtain 
Permits

30 edays Wed 2/28/18 Fri 3/30/18

5 Issue Notice to Proceed 10 edays Mon 4/2/18 Thu 4/12/18

6 Construction Duration 140 edays Mon 4/16/18 Mon 9/3/18

M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M
14, '18 Feb 4, '18 Feb 25, '18 Mar 18, '18 Apr 8, '18 Apr 29, '18 May 20, '18 Jun 10, '18 Jul 1, '18 Jul 22, '18 Aug 12, '18 Sep 2, '18 Sep 23, '18 Oct 14, '18 N

Task

Split

Milestone

Summary

Project Summary

External Tasks

External Milestone

Inactive Task

Inactive Milestone

Inactive Summary

Manual Task

Duration‐only

Manual Summary Rollup

Manual Summary

Start‐only

Finish‐only

Deadline

Progress

2018 ‐ Floral Avenue Reconstruction Project Preliminary Schedule

Page 1

Project: 2018 ‐ Floral Avenue Reco
Date: Wed 1/31/18

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 55

reynar
Typewritten Text
Agenda Item 5.



 1  Public Notice
Public Notice to Local Newspaper and Upload to Fresno and Tulare County Builders Exchange.

 2  Public Bid Opening
Public Opening at City Hall

 3  Council Awards Project
Council Awards Project

 4  Contractor to obtain Permits
Provide Contractor with 4‐5 weeks to obtain Caltrans Double Encroachment Permit and Fresno County Encroachment permit.

 5  Issue Notice to Proceed
Issue Notice to Proceed once permits have been obtained, contract is executed and contract bonds and Insurance Certs are in place.

The work shall commence within ten (10) calendar days after Notice to Proceed.
 6  Construction Duration

140 Calendar Days

2018 ‐ Floral Avenue Reconstruction Project Preliminary Schedule

Page 2

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 56



Selma Recreation and Gommunityr Services
" @al&E Q@atd4ur4fftl ?hotqn?enpk, ?drrna ar,rdpqqano"

To: Jim Avalos, Mayor

Scott Robertson, Mayor Pro Tem
Michael Den, Council Member
Louis Franco, Council Member
YVette Montijo, Council Member
Henry Perea, lnterim City M,alager
Mikal Kirchner, Director lf/ .,

Arts Center and Park A,{Wuisition
January 31,2018

From:

Re:

Date:

Arts Center Facade and Leak

Over a year ago, staffnoticed paint from the rain and weather coming down the facade at the Arts Center
onto the sidewalk. Estimates were obtained to re-paint the fagade and caulk the expansion joints. At the
time, firnds were not available to complete the entire facade with caulking and painting. A paint called
Elastomeric was recofilmended to be used, as this type ofpaint would be better served for the weather that
we have on a year around bases. At the time, we did have the expansion joints caulked to help protect the
facade and to decrease water from getting into the interior. Presently staffis securing three quotes to re-paint
the facade. I will have all three coats secured by Wednesday, February 7,2018.

The water leak from the roofhas been repaired, Nelson's Constuction he$ed staffdetermine where the leak
was coming from. It was difficult to determine if the leak was coming from the sheet metal roofing from a

portion of the Arts Center roof or from one of the drains installed on the roof. Following a variety of tests

and repairs, the problern has been resolved. Staffhas checked the floor area in the room where the leak
would come from over the past four or five rains and no water has been detected.

Land Acquisition

Through the City Manager's office, City staffis negotiating with the County of Fresno for 12 acres of
property for a future park that the County owns as discussed previously. ln addition, City staffis
requesting the County of Fresno consider reserving an additional 1 8 acres for the City of Selma to have as a
o'First Right of Refusal." This option would allow the City in the future to consider expanding the park. If
the County of Fresno receives an offer on the property at some point, the City at the time has the option to
purchase this additional acreage or decline and inform the County. (This item will come before City
Council for consideration following negotiations).

Staffis also looking at potential grants to help develop the area around Rockwell Pond, trails, passive space
and a water feature located within the ponding basin.

To: 

Selma Recreation and Community Services 

.. ~ ~ 7~ 'PetJftIe, 'P~ a«d~" 

Jim Avalos, Mayor 

From: 

Scott Robertson, Mayor Pro T em 
Michael Derr, Council Member 
Louis Franco, Council Member 
Yvette Montijo, Council Member 

Henry Perea, Interim Ci~tya ager 
Mikal Kirchner, Director ' 

Re: Arts Center and Park La cquisition 

Date: January 31,2018 

Arts Center Facade and Leak 

Over a year ago, staff noticed paint from the rain and weather coming down the facade at the Arts Center 
onto the sidewalk. Estimates were obtained to re-paint the fac;ade and caulk the expansion joints. At the 
time, funds were not available to complete the entire facade with caulking and painting. A paint called 
Elastomeric was recommended to be used, as this type of paint would be better served for the weather that 
we have on a year around bases. At the time, we did have the expansion joints caulked to help protect the 
facade and to decrease water from getting into the interior. Presently staff is securing three quotes to re-paint 
the facade. I will have all three coats secured by Wednesday, February 7,2018. 

The water leak from the roofhas been repaired, Nelson's Construction helped staff determine where the leak 
was coming from. It was difficult to determine if the leak was coming from the sheet metal roofing from a 
portion ofthe Arts Center roof or from one of the drains installed on the roof. Following a variety oftests 
and repairs, the problem has been resolved. Staffhas checked the floor area in the room where the leak 
would come from over the past four or five rains and no water has been detected. 

Land Acquisition 

Through the City Manager's office, City staff is negotiating with the County of Fresno for 12 acres of 
property for a future park that the County owns as discussed previously. In addition, City staff is 
requesting the County of Fresno consider reserving an additional 18 acres for the City of Selma to have as a 
"First Right of Refusal." This option would allow the City in the future to consider expanding the park. If 
the County of Fresno receives an offer on the property at some point, the City at the time has the option to 
purchase this additional acreage or decline and inform the County. (This item will come before City 
Council for consideration following negotiations). 

Staff is also looking at potential grants to help develop the area around Rockwell Pond, trails, passive space 
and a water feature located within the ponding basin. 

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 57

reynar
Typewritten Text
Agenda Item 6.



CITY MANAGER’S/STAFF’S REPORT   February 5, 2018 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: ___________________________ 
 

ITEM NO:             

 
 

SUBJECT:           

 

 

 

 

 

 

VERBAL REPORT ONLY 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

Henry Perea, Interim City Manager      
 

 

 
Status Update on proposed fire station project  

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 58

reynar
Typewritten Text
7.



CITY MANAGER’S/STAFF’S REPORT   February 5, 2018 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: ___________________________ 
 

ITEM NO:             

 
 

SUBJECT:           

 

 

 

 

 

 

VERBAL REPORT ONLY 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

Henry Perea, Interim City Manager      
 

 

 
Status Update on the Amberwood Project  

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 59

reynar
Typewritten Text
8.



                  Selma Police Department 
                             
                                                  

POLICE DEPARTMENT 

BI-WEEKLY COUNCIL UPDATE 

  

Crime Trends 
 

 Since the last Council meeting (Jan. 16th) overall crime in the city of Selma has 
dropped by 21%. The reduction in overall crime is as a result of a 71% decrease in 
reported violent crimes (2 vs 7), including a 66% drop in aggravated assault (2 vs 6), 
and a 33% drop in domestic violence (1 vs3).  Property crime also fell by 11% during 
this period, fueled by a 17% (19 vs 23) reduction in reported theft, and a 25% (6 vs 8) 
reduction in vehicle burglary.   
 

So far, in 2018, violent crime is down 31% No robberies were reported in the month of 
January.  Domestic violence for the year is down by 33%, aggravated assault down 
27%, auto theft down 26%. Overall crime in 2018 is down 11%. 

 
SIGNIFICANT CALLS FOR SERVICE 

 On 01/13/18, at approximately 11:30pm, officers were dispatched to 2421 Magnolia 
Street in regards to a reported stabbing. Officers arrived and contacted a 15 year old 
juvenile sitting on a couch in the living room area, who had sustained two non-life 
threatening stab wounds. The victim said he was stabbed by an unknown subject in 
his drive way area. The victim was initially unclear where he was stabbed and who 
stabbed him. The victim was transported to CRMC for treatment.  

 

 On 1/16/18. At approximately 1am, officers were dispatched to a call of shots fired in 
the area of Wright & Huntsman. A check of the area by officers resulted in contacting 
two subjects, 20 year old Selma resident Thomas “Tommy” Rodriguez and 21 year old 
Fresno resident Matthew Clark.  Both Rodriguez and Clark said they were by Jackson 
Elementary school when they observed two vehicles pull up and the occupants began 
getting out of the vehicles.  Both Rodriguez and Clark turned away and ran onto the 
campus by jumping the fence.  As they did so one of the occupants of the two vehicles 
began shouting at Rodriquez & Clark, who said they then heard gunfire coming from 
the area of where the two cars had parked.  Neither of the two saw who was shooting. 

 
A check of the area resulted in finding seven .45 cal. shell casings in the roadway.  
Residents in the area heard the gunfire but did not see who was shooting and only 
observed the vehicles as they were leaving the scene.  No evidence of anything being 
hit by gunfire was found. 

 
 

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 60

reynar
Typewritten Text
Agenda Item 9.



                  Selma Police Department 
                             
                                                  
Recruitment Enhancement Efforts 
 

 November, 2017 – Presentation at Fresno City College Police Academy by Selma Police 
Department recruitment team 

 January 9, 2018 - Presentation at Fresno City College Police Academy to new academy 
class by Selma Police Department recruitment team 

 January 16, 2018 - Presentation at Tulare/Kings County Police Academy  (graduated 1-
18-18) by Selma Police Department recruitment team 

 January 25, 2018 - Presentation at Career Expo at Tachi Palace by Selma Police 
Department recruitment team 

 January 31, 2018 - Police Officer Oral interview panel held at Selma City Hall. 15 police 
officer candidates 

 January 31, 2018 – Meeting to begin process of developing a Criminal Justice Training 
Program for Selma Unified with Selma Unified School District Superintendent Tanya 
Fisher and Valley Regional Occupation Program Superintendent Debbie Marvin-
Deeter.  Program to include: 

 
 Multi-year “Pathway Program” of Sequential Course scheduling, 

beginning in Junior High School, through senior year 
 Proposed course schedule include: 

 Public Safety Career “Enrichment” course 
 Basic Criminology/Administration of Justice course 
 Crime Scene Investigation course 
 Principles of Law Enforcement course 

 Dual enrollment feature with Reedley Community College for college 
credits 

Personnel 
 

 Currently we have four (4) sworn officer vacancies.  Two (2) conditional offers of 

employment (COE) have been issued.  We also have eight (8) applicants moving into 

the “background” portion of the hiring process to fill the remaining vacancies.  COEs 

for the remaining sworn vacancies should be issues within 30-days.  

  One (1) of the two (2) non-sworn (dispatcher) vacant positions has been filled, leaving 

one (1) current vacancy. Two (2) applicants are currently in the “background” phase of 

the hiring process to fill the remaining vacancy.  A COE for should be issued within 30-

days. 

 

 

 

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 61



                  Selma Police Department 
                             
                                                  

 

Special Events 

 2018 Bringing Broken Neighborhoods Back to Life series planning meetings have 
begun.  Annual Appreciation Luncheon scheduled for Saturday, February 23, 2018.  
2018 tentative dates for BBNBTL Block Party events include: 

1. April 14 
2. May 12 
3. June 9 
4. August 25 
5. September 22 

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 62



CITY MANAGER’S/STAFF’S REPORT 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: ___________________________ 
 

ITEM NO:             
 

SUBJECT:           

 

 

 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION:  The 2016-2017 fiscal year audit has been completed and Finance Manager 

Isaac Moreno will review the details. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  
     
 

 

 

 

 

 
/s/Isaac Moreno      2/2/18 

_____________________________________________ ______________ 

Isaac Moreno, Finance Manager     Date 
 

 

 

Presentation of and Necessary Action to Accept, Fiscal Year 
2016-2017 Independent Auditor’s Reports. “  

 

Receive and accept the 2016-2017 fiscal year audit. 

February 5, 2018 

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 63

reynar
Typewritten Text
10.



 
       Street  Police  Other  Total 
  General  Street  Measure  Station  Governmental  Governmental 
  Fund  LTF  “C”  Construction  Funds  Funds 
             
Revenues             

Taxes    $  8,725,365                      $                 $                 $                  $ 2,369,978                   $11,095,343                  
Licenses and permits  438,682        52,845  491,527 
Intergovernmental  174,831  789,727  610,003  4,000,000  588,158  6,162,719 
Charges for services  591,563        520,173  1,111,736 
Fines  10,957        49,939  60,896 
Franchise fees  811,709          811,709 
Revenue for use of money and property  47,220  9,256  7,690  16,287  19,076  99,529 
Assessment payments          184,480  184,480 
Miscellaneous          142,705                                                                 1,145,453      1,288,158 

Total revenues     10,943,032       798,983       617,693    4,016,287     4,930,102    21,306,097 
             
Expenditures             

General government  1,944,781        47,238  1,992,019 
Public safety  8,093,891      17,916  706,058  8,817,865 
Public works  672,121  13,033  141,018    1,906,520  2,732,692 
Community development  439,705        184,363  624,068 
Recreation  394,102        73,604  467,706 
Capital outlay  73,058  74,520  13,536  24,960  678,660  864,734 
Debt service:             

Principal  228,879        298,092  526,971 
Interest and fiscal charges         132,962                                                                     46,350         179,312 

Total expenditures    11,979,499        87,553       154,554         42,876     3,940,885    16,205,367 
             
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures  (1,036,467)  711,430  463,139  3,973,411  989,217  5,100,730 
             
Other financing sources (uses)             

Operating transfers in  2,344,617        1,649,521  3,994,138 
Operating transfers out        (508,709)      (145,997)      (174,774)                        (2,228,824)     (3,058,304) 

Total other financing sources (uses)      1,835,908      (145,997)      (174,774)                           (579,303)         935,834 
             
Net change in fund balance  799,441  565,433  288,365  3,973,411  409,914  6,036,564 
             
Fund balance, beginning of year      1,664,522    1,546,747    1,460,916                         5,931,551    10,603,736 
             
Fund balance, end of year  $  2,463,963                     $2,112,180                  $1,749,281                    $3,973,411               $ 6,341,465                   $16,640,300                  

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 64

reynar
Typewritten Text
Agenda Item 10.

reynar
Typewritten Text

reynar
Typewritten Text



 
         Police  Other  Total 
  General  Street  Street  Station  Governmental  Governmental 
  Fund  LTF  Measure “C”  Construction  Funds  Funds 
Assets              

Cash and investments  $2,310,968                  $2,112,180                 $1,701,201                 $3,973,411               $6,174,674                  $16,272,434                   
Cash with fiscal agent          166,555  166,555 
Accounts receivable  217,584        33,390  250,974 
Prepaids          3,380  3,380 
Inventories          14,966  14,966 
Interfund receivables  139,081        60,631  199,712 
Due from other agencies       207,220                             50,227                           199,739         457,186 

Total assets   $2,874,853                  $2,112,180                 $1,751,428                 $3,973,411                $6,653,335                 $17,365,207                    
             
Liabilities              

Accounts payable  $   141,171                  $                  $       2,147                 $                  $     82,306                  $     225,624                    
Accrued wages/benefits  253,436        33,940  287,376 
Interfund payables          190,650  190,650 
Other liabilities         16,283                                                                       4,974           21,257 

Total liabilities       410,890                               2,147                           311,870         724,907 
             
Fund balance             

Nonspendable             
Restricted for:             

Streets and roads    2,112,180  1,749,281    1,971,128  5,832,589 
Public safety          589,545  589,545 
Community development          132,971  132,971 
Debt service          482,662  482,662 
Capital projects        3,973,411  2,042,031  6,015,442 

Committed for:             
Streets and roads          21,204  21,204 
Community development          8,223  8,223 
Recreation          3,351  3,351 
Capital projects          338,266  338,266 

Assigned for:             
Equipment replacement          650,475  650,475 
Capital projects          166,716  166,716 

Unassigned    2,463,963                                                                    (65,107)      2,398,856 
Total fund balance    2,463,963    2,112,180    1,749,281    3,973,411    6,341,465    16,640,300 
             
Total liabilities and fund balance  $2,874,853                   $2,112,180                  $1,751,428                 $3,973,411               $6,653,335                 $17,365,207                   

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 65

reynar
Typewritten Text

reynar
Typewritten Text
Agenda Item 10.



 
 

        Total 
  Special  Debt   Capital  Nonmajor 
  Revenue  Service  Projects  Governmental 
  Funds  Funds  Funds   Funds 
         
Revenues         

Taxes  $ 2,369,978                      $                $                   $ 2,369,978                     
Licenses and permits  52,845      52,845 
Intergovernmental  558,158     30,000   588,158 
Charges for services  333,182    186,991  520,173 
Fines  49,939      49,939 
Revenue for use of money and property  5,848  99  13,129  19,076 
Assessment payments    184,480    184,480 
Miscellaneous      1,068,278       15,033         62,142     1,145,453 

Total revenues     4,438,228     199,612       292,262     4,930,102 
         
Expenditures         

General government  29,569  17,669    47,238 
Public safety  614,723    91,335  706,058 
Public works  1,796,299    110,221  1,906,520 
Community development  117,457    66,906  184,363 
Recreational      73,604  73,604 
Capital outlay  462,988    215,672  678,660 
Debt service:         

Principal  44,774  205,000  48,318  298,092 
Interest and fiscal charges          14,736       26,744           4,870          46,350 

Total expenditures     3,080,546     249,413       610,926     3,940,885 
         

Excess (deficiency) of revenues         
over (under) expenditures  1,357,682  (49,801)  (318,664)  989,217 

         
Other financing sources (uses)         

Operating transfers in  773,090  231,742  644,689  1,649,521 
Operating transfers out    (1,824,154)    (228,967)      (175,703)    (2,228,824) 

Total other financing sources (uses)    (1,051,064)         2,775       468,986       (579,303) 
          

Net change in fund balance  306,618  (47,026)  150,322  409,914 
          
Fund balance, beginning of year     1,143,967     529,688    4,257,896     5,931,551 
         
Fund balance, end of year  $ 1,450,585                       $ 482,662                   $4,408,218                      $ 6,341,465                       

 

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 66

reynar
Typewritten Text
Agenda Item 10.



 
 

        Total 
  Special  Debt  Capital  Nonmajor 
  Revenue  Service  Projects  Governmental 
  Funds  Funds  Funds  Funds 
         
Assets         

Cash and investments  $1,471,025                   $320,507                 $4,383,142                     $6,174,674                   
Cash with fiscal agent    166,555    166,555 
Accounts receivable  18,666    14,724  33,390 
Prepaid expenses      3,380  3,380 
Inventories  14,966      14,966 
Interfund receivables      60,631  60,631 
Due from other agencies       199,739                                               199,739 

Total assets  $1,704,396                   $487,062                 $4,461,877                     $6,653,335 
         
Liabilities         

Accounts payable  $     48,429                   $    4,400                $     29,477                     $     82,306                        
Accrued wages/benefits  33,940      33,940 
Interfund payables  166,468    24,182  190,650 
Other liabilities           4,974                                                   4,974 

Total liabilities       253,811        4,400         53,659       311,870 
         
Fund balance         

Restricted for:         
Streets and roads  737,858    1,233,270  1,971,128 
Public safety  589,545      589,545 
Community development  132,971      132,971 
Debt service     482,662    482,662 
Capital projects      2,042,031  2,042,031 

Committed for:         
Streets and roads  21,204      21,204 
Community development  8,223      8,223 
Recreation   3,351      3,351 
Capital projects      338,266  338,266 

Assigned for:         
Equipment replacement      650,475  650,475 
Capital projects      166,716  166,716 

Unassigned        (42,567)                          (22,540)        (65,107) 
Total fund balance    1,450,585     482,662     4,408,218    6,341,465 

         
Total liabilities and fund balance  $1,704,396                    $487,062                 $4,461,877                    $6,653,335                   

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 67

reynar
Typewritten Text
Agenda Item 10.



Fund Balances Restricted/Unrestricted Projects
Fund:  100 - GENERAL FUND
Total Reserves/Balances 2,463,963.53 Unrestricted

Fund:  111 - EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT
Total Reserves/Balances 650,475.34 Restricted/Unrestricted New Street Sweeper

Fund:  206 - SIDEWALK REPAIR FUNDS
Total Reserves/Balances 21,204.10 Restricted

Fund:  209 - AB 1913 GRANT
Total Reserves/Balances 24,371.79 Restricted

Fund:  210 - STREET-CONST & MNTC
Total Reserves/Balances 227,226.92 Restricted

Fund:  211 - GAS TAX
Total Reserves/Balances 510,630.98 Restricted

Fund:  213 - LTF
Total Reserves/Balances 2,112,179.67 Restricted Floral Ave. Reconstruction

Fund:  214 - MEASURE "C"
Total Reserves/Balances 1,749,280.69 Restricted Floral Ave. Reconstruction

Fund:  217 - CID GROUNDWATER SURCHARGE
Total Reserves/Balances 106,489.18 Restricted Under Ground Water Recharge

Fund:  218 - CFD 2006-1 VINEYARD ESTATES
Total Reserves/Balances 7,618.52 Restricted

Fund:  228 - ABANDONED VEHICLE ABATEMENT
Total Reserves/Balances 4,770.83 Restricted Vehicle Abatement

Fund:  232 - RECYCLING GRANT
Total Reserves/Balances 7,470.86 Restricted Plastic Bottle Clean-up

Fund:  244 - ABC GRANT
Total Reserves/Balances 198.00 Restricted

Fund:  248 - SMALL BUSINESS SUPPORT CENTER
Total Reserves/Balances 605.20 Unrestricted

Fund:  256 - ATP PLANNING GRANT
Total Reserves/Balances -42,567.00 Restricted ATP Master Plan

Fund:  260 - FORECLOSED HOMES PROJECT
Total Reserves/Balances 19,010.77 Restricted

Fund:  262 - SPORTS HALL OF FAME
Total Reserves/Balances 3,350.44

Fund:  266 - COPS HIRING RECOVERY PROGRAM
Total Reserves/Balances 380.63 Restricted

Fund:  269 - ACT PROGRAM
Total Reserves/Balances 13,070.81 Restricted

Fund:  295 - MEASURE "S"
Total Reserves/Balances 546,754.32 Restricted

Fund:  401 - DEV IMP -STREETS & TRAFFIC
Total Reserves/Balances 1,071,277.69 Restricted

Fund:  402 - DEV IMP -POLICE FACILITIES
Total Reserves/Balances 17,592.78 Restricted Camera System Upgrade

Fund:  403 - DEV IMP -FIRE FACILITIES
Total Reserves/Balances 113,974.03 Restricted Remodel Fire Station

Fund:  404 - DEV IMP -CITY FACILITIES
Total Reserves/Balances 291,743.34 Restricted

Fund:  405 - DEV IMP- STORM DRAIN
Total Reserves/Balances 137,512.80 Restricted Storm Drain System Master Plan

Fund:  406 - DEV IMP -SEWER
Total Reserves/Balances 772,220.52 Restricted

City of Selma
Fund Balances as of June 30, 2017

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 68

reynar
Typewritten Text
Agenda Item 10.



Fund Balances Restricted/Unrestricted Projects

City of Selma
Fund Balances as of June 30, 2017

Fund:  407 - DEV IMP -PARKS & RECREATION
Total Reserves/Balances 577,739.29 Restricted New Park Land Purchase

Fund:  408 - LONG RANGE PLANNING
Total Reserves/Balances 291,827.75 Restricted

Fund:  409 - DEV IMP -PUBLIC USE FACILITIES
Total Reserves/Balances 66,114.59 Restricted

Fund:  410 - DEV IMP -WASTE WATER COLL.
Total Reserves/Balances 24,354.13 Restricted

Fund:  411 - DEV IMP -PUBLIC FACILITIES
Total Reserves/Balances 37,076.00 Restricted

Fund:  412 - DEV IMP -OPEN SPACE ACQUISIT.
Total Reserves/Balances 3,703.00 Restricted

Fund:  435 - CITY HALL CONSTRUCTION
Total Reserves/Balances 19,763.92 Restricted

Fund:  446 - AMBERWOOD PROJECT
Total Reserves/Balances 26,603.73 Restricted Amberwood Development

Fund:  447 - TUTELIAN PROJECT
Total Reserves/Balances -6,083.87 Restricted Selma Grove

Fund:  448 - SELMA CROSSING PROJECT
Total Reserves/Balances -1,592.24 Restricted Selma Crossing

Fund:  453 - CALTRANS-MITIGATION
Total Reserves/Balances 161,993.93 Restricted

Fund:  456 - CAPITAL PROJECTS-PARKS
Total Reserves/Balances 166,716.15 Restricted

Fund:  457 - POLICE STATION CONSTRUCTION
Total Reserves/Balances 3,973,410.66 Restricted New Police Station

Fund:  458 - 2017 GO BOND PD STATION
Total Reserves/Balances -14,864.00 Restricted New Police Station

Fund:  600 - AMBULANCE SERVICE
Total Reserves/Balances 2,122,127.38 Unrestricted

Fund:  601 - PIONEER VILLAGE
Total Reserves/Balances 128,688.16 Unrestricted

Fund:  604 - GARBAGE SERVICE
Total Reserves/Balances 10,606.31 Unrestricted

Fund:  605 - CULTURAL ARTS
Total Reserves/Balances -19,990.56 Unrestricted

Fund:  700 - INSURANCE
Total Reserves/Balances 189,140.72 Unrestricted

Fund:  701 - FLEET MANAGEMENT
Total Reserves/Balances 107,943.21 Unrestricted

Fund:  702 - BUILDING & UTILITY
Total Reserves/Balances 42,587.17 Unrestricted

Fund:  703 - GENERAL OVERHEAD
Total Reserves/Balances 55,468.18 Unrestricted

Fund:  704 - DATA PROCESSING
Total Reserves/Balances 144,246.82 Unrestricted

February 5, 2018 Council Packet 69

reynar
Typewritten Text
Agenda Item 10.


	1.a. Denial of Claim 
	1.b. Resolution amending consultant agreement for Interim CM
	1.c. Check Register
	1.c. Cal Card Report
	2. V5 Entitlements staff report
	2.a. V5 Resolution approving annexation 2013-52
	2.a. V5 Resolution attachments
	2.b. V5 Resolution Approving General Plan Amendment 2017-0001
	2. Mitigated Negative Declaration Sep Document
	2.c. V5 Resolution Approving Prezone 2013-0052
	2.d. V5 Resolution Approving PM 2013-52
	2. e. V5 Ordinance Changing Zoning Map v5 annexation
	2.e. V5 Ordinance attachments
	2.e. V5 Ordinance attachments, PC minutes_001
	3. Construction Management Police Station Vanir 2018 Report
	3. Resolution Construction Management Police Station Vanir 2018
	4. Pavement Program MOU 
	5. Floral Project update
	6. Art Center Facade and Rockwell Pond Park
	7. Fire Station Verbal Report
	8. Amberwood project verbal report
	9. Police department status update
	10. Fiscal Year Audit Report Presentation



